
Mr. Gerald K. O'Brien 
Prosecuting Attorney 
county of yne 

Copy to: LeMoyne Snyder 

ERLE STANLEY GARDNER 
RANCHO DEL PAISANO 

Temecula, California 

March 23rd, 1950 

500 Police Headquarters Building 
1300 B aub1en treet 
Detroit 6, 1ch1gan 

Dear Gerry: 

Thank a lot for your letter, and I certainl am glad that 
you mentioned Judge Maher because I find on cheoki my records 
that I was interrupted before I had my mail finished and didn't 
get a letter off to him. I am sending one today and enclosing 
eopy herewith, 

I met teeger ye ter ay and we had a conference which 
lasted until 2o30 in the morning with ome of the radio people. 
I think that things are def1n1t ly goi he d but that it will 
be pr tty generally understood th tit oul d be suicidal to put 
a pro ram on the air during the u.mmer lump, and we will start 
otf 1n the tall. 

Im y be seein you one ot th ae days. The chap who was 
the prosecuting witne sin th t Vance Hardy case made an affidavit 
which I think disclosed the true a tuat1on. Later on pressure was 
brought to bear on him and he repudi ted the affidavit by stating 
th t the attorney \ ho wrote it down had not r ad it back to him, 
etc. H~ eve~; in his second •tt1d v1t he etat d that h . oould 
not be certain of the identification of Vance Hardy he had made. 

There is every indication that hie attempt to repudiate the 
first af'f1dav1t wae the re ult ot quite direct pressure brought 
to bear on him. 

The attorney who wrote out the attid vit and Nad it baek to 
him is very positive, ha given us an affidavit and is willi · to 



Maroh 23~d, 1950 

go on the etand any t1 • 

I think the matter has now rrived at a point here 
could arran e to ha~e a Joint 1nterv1e 1th th1 an. -- Your­
self, Dr. SnJder_. Steger, Soh1n4ler and I. We would tell hill 
ver:; rr nlcl that w want d to know the r al ruth, just which­
ever w s th truth in rel t1on to the to ftid vits, eto. Tell 
hill \hat hen ed have no tear ot p r anal oone qu nces .it he 
told the truth. 

ctuall we h ve very good ev1deno of th typ ot pr sure 
whioh br u t to bear on hill, but bee u e the nd of juetioe 
would net be particularl1 aerve4 by goi into thi tter I 
reel that ,e can ignore it and ,aake another ve17 oonstruct1ve 
contr1~ution to a o uee which 1• rapidly ga1n1ng an .normoua 
momentum and an 1nor &ling 1upport 1n the lllnd1 ot ID1llion1 ot 
Am r1can1. 

I don't kno What reactiom 7ou receive locally, but on a 
national scale we hear Ver)T numeroua eommenta ot commendation 
tor your action in the Oroaa oaae. 

A• JOU e of cour • awa~, O\ll' work n featuring tho 
dramatio a14• of the f ilur of Justice 1n exception 1 1n t nc • 
1 m rely one step a c mpaign to eecur a bett r admin tr tion 
o Ju t1c 11th w y thro h. In the mind Qf the publio you 
hav no b come quite pro nentl id nti 1 d with thi ork and 
If el that arrang1ng an 1nterv1•w ot th• type •nt1oned would be 
an •xcellent tollow-up. 

ISOtlm 
Enol. 

I'm looking tor ard to ee1.ng JOU again. My beet w1ehee. 

11ncertl7 ·.,oun, 



Hotel S~tler 
l)Gtro1 t, ¥1eh1{!:&n 
June 5, 1160 

-
'°' 

' Tum Smith 

SUffJl:OT t Hardy Ca e 

Hatty &nd Erl .-ill be by thh tj'":lo have reoeh•d the 1 at 
audognph recorda I prop&.r•d in tbie tt•r, an.4 will know tat my ha• 
wstiga.ti&n hff b oonn ote4 Hardy pr 'tty eloeely 1th the o lled 

~Ull g &nd illdlc&t a t>at S..l"dy pan1o1 •cl in, &t lea.at. OM 
-: jor hold-\lp andlm•w b ::ut the ,un running purpo • or ti. tl"ip to • 
'i"'•t•• Thia uatorrat1on • ubt11in d trom · the filH ot tu Bsooid 
8'1t1114 or th Deuo1t Polio• Oepar Jt nd ••• wri.f1•4 1n • long pri te 

ff ti.Oil bet ... •n 11' and ll'ruk 1lra:ad , ~&turday rt rnoOD . 

In •1• ot t a• d 1 nt•, I o&lled Dr. n, r, ~atu y 
,1ng tmd made rrang . t ror- u.1 to hter'ri.ew !Ta.rely at Jacltaon on 

Gunday. W&rd•n Pr1ab-ta •• fff'Y coo ti w n4 anan ~ tor \H to 
bring <JUr NoGrding equi ut 1nto the priaon t g t noord ·,)r our oon• 
'Nr tion with H~rdy. Tlli reoord 1• b ein,: ?a&ilad t.,, Harry by air today 
an4, ao doubt, bl will at to • 8" it •l~r.~ +.o Zrl• at , oula 

In our in n1ew with : rdy, h• Q(Zltima•d to d y uy rt1c1-
pe.t1 on in the or 11al ote ot ·the ehut-pin r, m qd stated that hi ao-
quaintane• #!th th• varioue e.. ;-;f the gana •• m&cle lfhe they ••• 

g.•d in , bling g e to1•t.~r . h • u ti ne4 ry cl 17 't,~t 
the detai h ot th• trip, liioh police f 11• te tl t h• de ,. th 
ffh1tey- aty, to st. tout.a tar the t'lll'pot• ot pleklng \IP Bariy'• wite , 

'I• B• d nl • ,ak:i11g thi trip with Pa nt,e by o nd cl 4 that 
h• •t h1a wife in St, Lovla n rottl.fflM to Detroit oa the Wa'baah Rail• 
roa4. f!• 4m1tted that htl ka .. • 11alter t 12d h1 wl!'e, Loul• and 

t ey l "t d \Ji t •• rt t l \l8 ill tr(t1t t th , 
t.!:!.'l~aP.",t•nt ot ,,.. , Lo . • t en al ,t 1 1 l in 

r to the tl" lp ot t r ' n Par nt:v from St. Louh to Detroit. 
t\ardly po ·11 ble t eae tat ment• oould 1" rODg . Thie tt..--

aooa I ~i ited John lot , retired ••teet1ft lieuunt ot th D trolt 
Pe>Uo · l"oN Who dled th• 1uvestipt1ou ot th• La b rt • r . A le:z 
GN f"7 ha• a lot ot ecmnd.noe 1D Hotrman and belie.,., that 01 tau• · 

ot• ta.k•1i by hill ou. 'be r•lled upo1s. 



Bof• a . . . e 1nt•rutlng ao. ant-1 ·to lr e. He tat.a that 
t the time th Rovaocid• D1Tielon n1 handl1n,;,; ~bout !0 in-v•atigi\tI~• 

., »czth, with a 10 .. n foroe , without 1t.nogn.phio 1-lp, .rid that it 
•~·.,ldn't 1urpri1e it onae in while a. mil~ 'Wir. de . ne aay , how. 
ner, that th 1o-oal1 d not ge.~ wer ·very tough od th t, in h1 
opln10ll, tney. r re1pon11bl tor 6 or 7 aur4•r•, • 1 ot W;.loh di.cl not 
r e ult 1n pr~• ti one. Rb r•ooll ot1cm ot the et det.11. s .f the 
La •rt • r• olwded by tilll• nd oontusn 1th Mny other" 1.n"Yesti• 

~ion then w:ad• r "1• H• 4oea say, h ffr, that it not hi.a 
praat1 oe to ob in t.t •nt, by ooero1• and. tut it hh e 
oc t.ateaent• sheo .bJ ray llat'Cly and Louil Laant, that the e 
unt&ry 1tat• tita e.nd e h uld b~ r•garde d. t.• auoh. 

Ju. "t -.her.; thi · l v u1 on th Hardy ae, I don 1 t know. 
:ar4y' • poa1t1n den1 l or all ot tu atate eat ot hy a.ad l.ou1 K.1 

del'1ial ol' pa.rtioi;?CLtion in th• \lalker y roll holdup and I bdg of 
t~:• natnr .,f th• t r to l"\llette, plu• hie denial of v l ng operated 
a ration ot th• ahell • ill · iw.l• (thi intor tion c t ., 
Mr • Ba tt) m&k:ea it ra.t.•r d1f11.crult tor Ill~ t.o b·,,lhn uythlng that 
he !',as to •Y• :Jn the other hl.nd. E rdy apparar,tly ia being governed by 
the oruiinal ood of •thios and i& attempting to proteot hie rormer U• 
soeiatN by 111 noe on the • \JOint aad by dnial in tit• obvioue f ·· r 
that lf he o ns up, t~:e re may be no ple.o• at lfhioh he oan oar.u'ortably 
atop. 

Tomorrow, I u ~oing to cbfflc again with J rray C'Brin to 1ee 
if de de!;,,a:rtm•~t ha• developed uyt.-.1ng n t or rowd any n .. doou.aent&tian. 
Tonir;ht, l Ill pend littl ~ore tillle witb H&rr tt eel , de, then 1 'll 
le ft tor Penn1y"l la to 1nte"1ew Mn . k r. , ought to •k• deo1 ion 
about tut\lre aotion, 1r a y, 1n th9 ' rdy o& • right a Y• ~ aan prob bl7 
but14 up o e tor hi• by br ti.ag do th• Staw • Yiunoe, but • tan 
th pos 1ble NYelatioa ot the re t ot the r oord. "bat do you think:t 

TS/lr 
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Hotel WolTertne 
Detroit, Mioh. 
1une 12th, 19ffO. 

Memos Steeger, Oerdner, Snyder and So1-indler; 

Re Hardy Oaae 

.. 

Alex Gregory hes aom.pleted his study ot Herdy Polygraph. 
hi• r port 11 be mai led tonight by a ir to Erle 
and Harry. It will• o innooenoe ot L mlsert 
murder and ot other orime • oharged to Shot-Oun . 
Gang . ■ 

Bruno 

I 

Mero alt 1• •till runniM away . We iW re · asured thet 
he would oo.me to o•Brlens oftioe this •~•ning tor 
interview with :r rry.. and me . He ttut it ott until 
tomorrow. I'll walt torthat but tt·he doeen•t 
show then. I thi k w shoult f:dop·t his t1rst 
attidavit and go from there . 

Have ap~ointmen_t w1 h Bernard, rdy 'a det'ena attor·ney 
and Leon Coussina who n de the att~davi t(~ roelt) 
toJllOrrow . 

Telk•d with Governor Williama by phone tbia morning 

■ 

king an appointment to diao~•s Hardy OB■•• 
He states will see us during week or lune 2&. 
He made it olear that he will not peraonally 
go i nto the merits ot the a••• until it hae be n 
:reTi d by the parole bo r4. 

Will 1 ve her tomorrow 1 diet ly ollo in~ 

-

■ 

• int rvie and arr1Te Yo k dna day 8 V 
■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

a qu t 1on tor Erl e . Are t h r any matt•ra about 
the Lamb rt murd r or ,ota or the 1hotgun gang 
or f l ged t iona ot ar y, or parts ot Berdy ' 
own torr upon whio h y u e 4 additional in.for tion? 
I think I h V OOTered Terything Tie Audograph or 
written ~•port but will b glad to type the whole 
thing in one ohunk it Joun d it . 

•- Ii I - I 
■ 

I I 
To.m S.m1 t l:i . -■ I 

~114'.1 
1/ 

-■• • -, .... - . 
I 

IJ.. .. ii, .. 
..c • • --

I .... 
.l-, . .!I • 

~ .. 

• 

■ 

-

■ 

I 



ARGOSY 
2 0 5 E AST 4 2 n d ST R E ET, N E W Y O R K 1 7, N . Y. 

June 19th, 1950. 

Dear Lemoyne: 

I 111 be calling you tomorrow afternoon 
around three to see what luck you have had in getting 
a contact ·with the ,::iarole beard. 

Harry and I have been thinking about 
the matter of having the board primed to malrn a favorable 
recom,~endation so that quick action can be obtained 
at the time we see Williams. We thought perhaps it would 
be easier for you to accomplish what you have in mind if 
you had another week in which to work. 

I made a tentative appointment with 
the Governor for sometime during th€ week of the 26th 
of June, his secretary said he would be there then. 
The date was not discussed with the Governor himself 
when I talked with him. He was told schmply that we wanted 
to present the Hardy Case to him. Perhaps you had better 
inquire of the Governor's office about the governors 
plans for the week of July 4th. If he will be available 
that week you can make a date for any day. If he is going 
to be away we had better stick to the June 26th week 
making the date for the best day you can. 

Erle feels that we should have some 
indication from the Governor that he vrould like to see 
and talk to Erle about the work ,::,,f the Court and to 
discuss ·with him the crime and penal situation. It 
would provide an epportunity for some excellent press 
co:m:nent and Erle of coursewould gather some good material 
for October Argosy which would certainly be timely from 
the Governors point of view. 

In other words Erle would like to 
come if the Governor would like to see him. He wants the 
Governor to lmmv that he is extremely busy but because 
of Williams expressed interest in the Court he will 
come if he can be on any help. This is a little indelicate 
but not nearly so complicated as dissecting homo-sapiens 
fried, broiled or chopped. Will discuss this further 
tomorrow. That is about it from here, hop:c:;yj u had a nice 
trip home. ~ 

Regar 
~ 

CC-Steeger Tom Smith 
Gardner 
Sc/tindler 
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ERLE STANLEY GARDNER, 
'/, ARGOSY 
205 East 42nd Street, 
New York 17, New York 

My dear Mr. Gardner:-

C.V. SPAWR, M.D. 

Benton Harbor - - Michigan 

22 August, 1950. 

I am pleased to read in Argosy of your interest 
in one Vance Hardy, and to know that you are taking definite action 
in his case. As I heard his case, he had as much to do with the 
death of Lambert (I believe that is the name) as you or I. Lambert, 
as I recall, was a rum runner of the day, while Vance had nothing 
whatever to do with that line of work, whatever else he may or may 
not have done. 

Vance was the second man I examined after taking 
over the hospital at Marquette Prison. He and one Franklin were in 
Detention, and, on the 11th of December, 1924, they were brought to 
the hospital for routine examination. I recall Vance, particularly. 
At the beginning of the proceedure he was quite the surly type. How­
ever, as we progressed, I found him to be a World War 1 veteran, as 
I am. We talked of things wholly unrelated to his "case". On · 
leaving the hospital, he was much more communicative, and seemed to 
be in a very pleasant mood. I recall, too, that every time I went 
through E Block (Observation), on my way to the Bull Pen to see the 
inmates there, I would always receive a "Good Morning, Doctor" from 
Vance in his cell on Tier 2, No. 36. 

On Sunday, 28 June, 1925, Vance and three others, 
Wiseman, DeFlorio and Londe, went over the wall. The following 
Saturday, early morning, the three last named were captured and re­
turned to Marquette. Vance, however, was not caught up with until 
about six weeks later, in Jonesboro, Arkansas. 

I look upon Hardy1 s conviction for the Lambert 
murder as just one more in the line of "criminal abortions" so common 
in our criminal jurisprudence, I feel that his case is on all fours 
with the one you discuss in the current ARGOSY. 

Another case comes to my mind, a case also now 
in Marquette prison--- one Emil ZUPKE. Emil came up there in the 
spring of 1925 from our own Berrien County Court. Convicted of Murder­
first-Life. The decedent, it is believed, a girl of Emil 1 s age group, 
died of a real criminal abortion. Emil was approached by our Sheriff, 
and propositioned to dispose of the body, take the rap, and, after the 
Sheriff had been out of office one or two terms, he would be re-elected, 



ERLE STANLEY GARDNER 

when he would get Emil out, give him a brand new car and four thousand 
dollars. 

A number of odd circumstances occurred in connection 
with this case. First, immediately upon release from Detention, he 
was made a Hall Boy. Oo back over your experience with prisons and 
see how many such cases you can find. Next, one day a short time later, 
the Warden said to me: 11Doctor, I could ~ive Zupke a round-trip ticket 
to St. Joseph (County Seat of our County), and send him down there on 
an errand and he would come back"o Along about 1930, an uncensored 
letter from Zupke to his parents came out of the prison. It was 
couched in language impossible for Emil to have used. In the letter 
he related the facts I have set forth. In the early 19301 s, he was 
paroled, shortly after the death of the former S~eriff. While still 
on parole, he wrote a letter to the late Sheriffts sister, his princi­
pal beneficiary, and asked that she fulfill the terms made by her 
brother. The letter was turned over to the Postal authorities, who 
interpreted its wording as "threatening". He was tried and convicted, 
and sent to Leavenworth for two years. Released from that institution, 
he was returned to Marquette for parole violation. 

Should you or one of your co-workers be in Mar­
quette, it might well be worth while to look over this case. Also, I 
should be pleased if my best regards were delivered to both Zupke and 
Hardy. Both, I believe, will remember me from our former association 
there. ' 

As to the good work you are doing, I can only say 
that I wish there were a small army of men like you, so that you might 
really get into the mess and show the immense spread of its scope. 
Such an army would not more than get away to a good start before there 
would be a revolution in the criminal juris:p,rudence., which the late 
President William Howard Taft described as 'a disgrace to civilization." 
One further remark, having to do with the Michigan law: It is ex­
plicitly stated that., "In any case tried on circumstantial evidencefi 
~ element of the crime must be proven beyond a reasonable doubt' 
(underscoring mine)o In the absence of a penalty clause, the Jurists, 
the prosecutors and the defense attorneys may continue to ignore- that 
provision and go on turning out the criminal abortions all too common 
in our courtsu 

Keep on with your good work, with my best wishes., 
and with the hope that it may reap ever greater results. 

Most sincerely yours, 

C.Vo Spawr 
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· ll'-s-, 01a4ys Barrett, 
667 West AlaxandPine 
Detroit, llioh• 

' 
Deal" Mrs. Barrettt 

Your letter regarding the bearing 
came to the office today anQ I share with you tour 
mis81Y1ngs about Vanc.e,f s situation. I do not• think . 
howave:J"·,, thal tb.ing,s are as bad a.s they look, X nave -
been giving a great deal of thought about what went into 
the reooi,d at the he.ar1ng and I am n<:>t conv1nved t .hat 
the board will aocept the story of the police department 
at te.oe value •. 

Yau w1.ll recall the record of the 
man »oGurk end the taot that Peterman supported Gregot-y 
l.Oo,L in hit 1H'il.s·t .1{uony, iou vtill a1so remember that the 
poltoe officers did not 1001' to0 good \'lilen as'ke.d about 
desor1ptlons and otner d~t, they bad conn~cting Hardy 
wi.th t'he or1me pr1of to the time. ot h1s arrest. These 
~inss give u·s a· sound , .rQun4 upon which t0 make a rurt~er 
tigh'f. and you· may be sur-e that that ls Just wna.twe 
intend to do. 

Drt Snyder ~nd Erl~· Stanley Uaroner 
•ill be together in -L~nsins Wednesday of tni• week and 
will no doubt see the board and get the opportunity to 
d1acuaa their deo1s1on with them. They will have a copy 
of the proce.e~ings at the: hearing and ·all of the other 
1nfoniatlon 1n our. own files._ J. would· oerta1nly neat 
despatl" although 1t may be that turther work and effort 
wtU ~ neee•eai,y ,o cle.ar Vance. 

I atn sentU,n& your l:e\ter to D·r, Snyder 
at Lansing so he will fiave .the benet'1t of your suggestions 
-4 14eaa •• he goes agaln be.tore the board• 

CC- Gardner and Snyder 
at Lansing. 

Yours very truly• 

The Coort· o ·Last Retort 
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Octoba.r 111 1950 

Mr. Vance E. Hardy, No. 41675 
4000 Cooper Street 
J a C-<.son, ?Ai chigan 

Dear Vance: 

There is still no word from the Parole 
Board about your matter • . 1.rhe whole Boa_rd ls down 
at St. Louis this week attending the meet·ng of 
Wa+'(lens and a.role Boards and -consequently there 
wr11 be no act1on_on it until next week at east. 
~hile I don't like to make predictions, I have-a 
feeling that they are going to re,cornmend your· re-­
lease. It may not be on the basis of a ?ardon but 
it may be on a recommendation of commutation with 
~arole or something of that sort. · · 

\ 
At any rate, whatever their dacia1on ie 

you oan be sure that tho Oourt of Last Resort will 
not let you down and we are going to .ke(}p . working -
on this thing unt1_1 you are .free. 

With very bes't regards and hopes that 
you soon will be out. 

Sincerely, 

LS:mg LeMoyne Snyder, M.D. 
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October 11, 1950 

Mrs. Gladys Barrett 
667 w. Alex.anderine 
Detroi-t · l, Michigan 

Dear Mrs. Barrett: 

I want to t~ll you how much my family and 
I appv~ciated the•niee card that you sent £ollowing 
the death of WJ mother. It we.a a very sweet thing 
:nor you to do it and 1t will always be remembered. 

There is still ho. word about VJIDoe. I 
'keep in touch with the Parole Board every day . or . 

· two and this week they are ,all down at St. Louis,' 
Missouri Qttendirtg a conference of Wardens and 
Parole Boards. Consequently there w_ill~be no action 
of any kind until next week at -le$st • .L don•t like 

,r to make predictions-· but I have a feeling that they 
are going to turn Vance loose. It may not be that he 
will be granted a pardon but I have .-a . hunch that he 
will at 1·eaet · get a commutation ot s~ntence w1 th a 
parole. A-t any rate, I want you to lmo\v that in the ­
event the action by the Board is unfaworaple that ~e 

· , are not going to drop the cas_e, but a:i-e going to keep 
,. at•ter JI,; l $ lli..-. 'l,S 1n one way or another until Va.i."'1.ce 1s 
i free • 

Best regard~ and sincere ths.riks. 

Sinoere).y,_ ( · 

LS:mg LeMoyne· Snyder, M.D •. 
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Name~ Vance E.Hardy No. 41675 To whom. Dr.LeMoyne Snyder Relation. Business 

Date. Oct. 17, 1950 Street. Amer. State Bk. Bldg, City. Lansing State. Mich, 

SPEC~L. ~Pti'RPOSE LETTER 

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder 
American State Bank Bldg. 
Lansing, Michigan 

Dear Dr. Snyder: 

Following the receipt of your letter of October 11th, 
1950, I received a letter from my sister containing, substantially, the 
same information as in your letter. Please know, Dr. Snyder, that I am 
indeed grateful to all of you for the excellent manner in which you have 
set out and determined beyond all reasonable doubt my innocence of the 
crime for which I have been so unfortunate as to have been imprisoned 
all of my life, so to speak - for over twenty six years. 

However, Dr. Snyder, I cannot bring myself to an understand­
ing that I should be granted a release ( not freedom} with any condi­
tions attached whatsoever, and certainly not under any so-called "grace" 
at parole, since it is my understanding, as it is the voiced opinion 
of our nw.~~ noted authorities and even unto the only unanimous opinion 
of the Supreme Court of the United States in the past sixteen (16) years, 
that " Parole is for the guilty while pardon is for the innocent 1 

It must therefore stand, Dr. Snyder, and I believe you will 
agree, that in my accepting any form of release upon any conditions of 
parole I wruld be subjecting myself to a guilty status, or even the 
taint of guilt, when by and through every reasonable and legal proof 
and scientific test, supported by witnesses and accepted by men to 
be conclusive in every minute instance, I am innocent of the crime 
for which I have been imprisoned uver twenty six (26) years, and which 
I have known in my own minG and heart during every day and night of 
all these yearso 1 

To one in your station in life, with your vast storehouse 
of knowledge and experience in police courts, and bureaus of machina­
tions, I ask you, Dr. Snyder, or any rational reasonable or judicious 
person, what purpose the proposition that I be released upon parole, 
or any conditions of parole? Such proposition could have but one 
motive or purpose, and that, of course, the ulterior one, of not 
granting an innocent man his freedom. Surely you will hold with me, 
Dr. Snyder, that a person is not a free man in any sense or meaning 
of the words nor by definition nor interprel.a1.,ion of law and statut.es 
wneu under any cu!.i.Q.i.. t ... u.us uf parvle. My every right as a free man 
would be denied me - my inalienable rights of citizenry abridged 
for I would still stand as a convicted felon. And too, Doctot, what 
chance would I have to continue my fight to prove my innocence further, 
as I most certainly would do, being under conditions of parole and 
not being able to prosecute my rights and findings as any ffee agent 
or citizen is permitted to do. Parole violation would be inevitable 
as you know• probably more so than I, since the very agency that 
framed the case in the first instance ( in 1924) would certainly 



Page - 2 -

take care of that detailo No, Doctor Snyder, I don't think that 
I care for any parole proposition as I have seen and observed its 
operation in Michigan. I believe I will take my chances in Court 
with the evidence we now have at hand. If the case qualifies a 
release even under pai·ole cu.uuit.i.uns, anct 1·or a pardon, it certainly 
quaJ.ii'ies an acquittal before Judge and Juryo 

For example, let us reflect upon the recent hearing and 
the only bit of significant presentment against meo That bit of 
so-called testimony from the two now retired detectives who framed 
the case in 1924. Mind you, all the records are absent and they 
are testifying from their memorandums ( personal notes~ made nearly 
twenty seven years ago, or so they stated. ( I would like to see 
those memorandums and have a sample of the substance from which they 
were put down on papero) Howeveri their only statement having any 
significance whatsoever was that had a" fair day in court "o 
Actually, Dr. Snyder, those statements were made in my behalf and 
had they been judicially analyzed. at the hearing would have had 
only this one significance, namely, that had I been the guilty 
person it possibly could be said that I had a fair trial ••• 
but not being the guilty person and now having ( then hidden or 
suppressed) eye witnesses to the crime who were now testifying 
under oath that I was not the party to or of the crime, how then 
your opinion that the prisoner had a fair day in court at fair 
trial issues? 

And too, Dr. Snyder, would I not be "letting down" 
the Court of Last Resort - each and all of you great and honorable 
men - by accepting anything less than what an innocent man is entitlea, 
namely, an absolute pardon. There is no substitute for a pardon 
under any law - common or written, and such I say again and again, 
and I do believe that each af you gentlemen who have given of your 
knowledge, experience, time and money in proving my innocence concur 
with me in this, and, if need be, will carry the cause out onto 
the only common meeting ground of all people's for discussion -
our newspapers and publications - where the evils, machinations, 
and incompetence of police courts and bureaus are denuded and 
where the virtues of clean living and clean thinking men and women 
are crowned, and the dignity and justice of Honorable Courts are 
held forth as true American principles and the bulwark ggainst 
such things and practices as decent men die for. 

Respectfully and sincerely, 

4000 Cooper Street 
Jackson, Michigan 

75 
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October 21. 1950 

Mr. Vance E. Uardy #41675 
4000 Cooper Street 
Jackson, Michigan 

Dea_r Vance: 

I was very glad to get your letter today which 
1 am forwarding to Steeger and Gardner who are in New 
York. 

You oan rest assured that we have complete eon­
fidenoe in your innocence and all or our eff'orte are 

· directed ~owards an uncondi tio~al pardon. 

I talked with Mr. Moskowitz on -the - 'pbone yester­
day, and he said that they expected to have a full meeting 
of the Boa.rd next week, and that he thought action would 
be taken at that time. 

r ·hope to get down to Jackson next week and will 
make it a point to see you. In the meantime, keep yoµr 
ohin up and the beat of luck. 

Sincerely• 

LS1mg LeMoyne Snyder, M. D. 

• 



EARNEST C. BROOKS 

COMMISSIONEII OF CORRECTIONS 

HERBERT W, STRALEY 

DIVISION OIRIECTOR 

DEPARTME \ -
c1v1s1ON OF PAR C!>NIS'r-!PA 

RECTIONS 

G. MENNEN WILLIAMS 

GOVKRNOR 

October 24, 1950 

Mr. Tom Smith 
Argosy Magazine 
205 East 42nd Street 
New York 17, New York 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

GUS HARRISON 

STATE SUPERVISOR OP' PAROLES 

ALBERT M, EWERT 

STATE SUPERVISOR 011' Plt:OISATION 

You will recall writing to Mr . Straley on September 16, 
asking if the Parole Board would be willing, in the 
Vance Hardy matter, to consider further testimony in his 
behalf on his application for a pardon. 

We have been in touch with Doctor Snyder, locally, since the 
public hearing, and he understands why it has not been pos­
sible until this week for the full Parole Board to meet in 
Executive Session . 

We have spent a great deal of time on the Hardy case, and 
we are willing to devote as much further time to this matter 
as is necessary . The Parole Board is entirely willing to 
grant you any additional time you feel is warranted in order 
that we might have available to us, in our final delibera­
tions, every bit of information which will enable us to make 
a fair recommendation to the Governor. Will you, or 
Doctor Snyder, please let us know what you propose further. 

Yours very truly, 

14:fn 
cc: Dr. LeMoyne Snyder 

Mr. Adams, Executive Office 
Mr. Roth, Attorney General 

• STRALEY, 

Sydney Moskowitz, 
The Parole Board 



iiamea Vance E. Hardy Jo. 41675 T:, whom. Dr.Le?/ ne Snyder Relation.Business 

Date. Oct. 17, 1950 Streeto Am.eroState Bk.Bldg. City. Lansing State.~-

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder 
American State Bank Bldg. 
Lansing, Michigan 

Dear Dr. Snyder: 

Following the receipt of your letter of October 11th, 1950, I 
received a letter from my sister containing, substantially, the same infor­
mation as in your letter. Please know, Dr. Snyder, that I am indeed grate­
ful to all of you for the excellent manner in which you have set out and 
determined beyond all reasonable doubt my innocence of the crime for which 
I have been so unfortunate as to have been imprisoned all of my life, so 
to speak - for over twenty six years. 

However, Dr. Snyder, I cannot bring myself to an understanding that 
I should be granted a release ( not freedom) with any conditions attached 
whatsoever, and certainly not under any so-called "grace" at parole, since 
it is my understanding, as it is the voi0ed opinion of our most noted author­
ities and even unto the only unanimous opinion of the Supreme Court of the 
United Sta tea in the past -sixteen ( 16) years, that "Parole is for the guilty 
while pardon is for the innocent t 

It must therefore stand, Dr. Snyder, and I believe you will agree, 
that in my accepting any form of release upon any conditions of parole I 
would be subjecting myself to a guilty status, or even the taint of guilt, 
when by and through every reasonable and legal proof and scientific test, 
supported by witnesses and accepted by men to be conclusive in every in­
stance, I am innocent of the crime for which I have been imprisoned over 
twenty six (26) years, and which I have known in my own mind and heart 
during every day and night of all these years. 

To one in your station in life, with your vast storehouse of know­
ledge and experience in police courts, and bureaus of machinations, I ask 
you, Dr. Snyder, or any rational reasonable or judicious per on, what 
purpose t he proposition that I be released upon parole , or any conditions of 
parole? Such proposition could have but one motive or purpose, and that, of 
course, the ulterior one, of not granting an innocent man his freedom. Surely 
~ou will hold with me, Dr. Snyder, that a person is not a free man in any 
sense or meaning of the words nor by definition nor interpretation of law 
and statutes when under any conditions of parole. My every right as a free 
man would be denied me - my inalienable rights of citizenry abrid ed for I 
would still stand as a convicted felon. And too; Doctor, what chance would 
I have to continue my fight to prove my innocence further, as I most certain­
ly would do, being under conditions of parole and not being able to prosecute 
my rights and findings as any free agent or citizen is permitted to doo Parole 
violation would be inevitable as you know - probably more so than I, since 
the very agency that framed the case in the first instance (in 1924) would 
certainly take care of that detail. No, Doctor Snyder, I don't think that 
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I care for any parole proposition as I have seen and observed its opera­
tion in Michigan. I believe I will take my chances in Court with the 
evidence we now have at hand. If the case qualifies a release even under 
parole conditions, and for a pardon, it certainly qualifies an acquittal 
before Judge and Jury. 

For example, let me reflect upon the recent hearing and the only 
bit of' significant presentment against me. That bit of so-called testimony 
from the two now retired detectives who framed the case in .1924 . Mind you, 
all the records are absent, and they are testifying from their memorandums 
(personal notes) made nearly twenty seven years ago, or eo they · stated. (I 
would like to see those memorandums and have a sample of the substance 
from which they were put down on paper.) However, their only statement hav­
ing any significance whatsoever was that I had· a ''fair day in court". 
Actually, Dr. Snyder, those statements were made in my behalf and had they 
been judicially analyzed at the hearing would have had enly this one signifi­
cance, namely, that had I been the guilty person i t poss ibl y could be s aid 
that I had a fair trial ••• but not being the guilty person and now having 
( then hidden or suppressed) eye witnesses to the crime who were now testi­
fying under oath that I was not the party to or of the crime, how then your 
opinion that the prisoner had a fair day in court at fair trial issues? 

And too, Dr. Snyder, would I not be "letting down" the Court of 
Last Resort - each and all of you great and honorable men - by accepting 
anything le~s than what an innocent man is entitled, namely, an absolute 
pardon. There is no substitute for a pardon under any law - common or 
written, and such I say again and again, and I do believe that each of you 
gentlemen mo have given of your knowledge, exper l ence, time and money in 
proving my innocence concur with me in this, and, if need be, will carry 
the cause out onto the only common meeting ground of all people's for dis­
cussion - our newspapers and publications - where the evils, machinations, 
and incompetence of police courts and bureaus are denuded and where the 
virtues of clean l'iving and clean thinking men and women are crowned, and 
the dignity and justice of Honorable Courts are held forth as true American 
principles and the bulwark against such things and practice• a.s decent men 
die for. 

Respectfully and sincerely, 

Vance E. Hard; (Sgd) 
VANCE E. HARD # 4l675 
4000 Cooper Street 
Jackson, Michigan 
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October 24• l9SO 

Mr. Tom. Smith 
Argos7 Magez1ne 
205 East 42nd Street 
Bew York 17, Bev York 

Dear Mr. Smi tha 

You will recall writing to Mr. Strale7 on September 16• 
asking if the Parole Board would be willing, in the 
Vence Hardy matter, to consider further testimon7 in his 
behalf oa hi• application for a pardon. 

We have been in touch with Doctor Snyder, looall7, since the 
public hearing, and he understands why it has not been pos­
sible until this week for the full Parole Board to meet in 
Executive Session . 

We have spent a great deal of time on the Hardy case, and 
we are willing to devote as much further time to this matter 
as is necessary . The Parole Board 1a entirely willing to 
grant 70u an7 additional time you feel is warranted ln order 
that ve· might ha~e evsilable to us, in our final delibera­
tion•• every bit of information which will enable us to make 
a fair recommendation to the Governor. Will you, or 
Doctor Sa7der, please let us know what you propose further. 

Youra very truly, 

By1 

14tfll 
OCI Dr. LeM07De Sn7der / 

Mr. Adams, Executive Office 
Mr. Roth, Attora•7 General 

• STRALEY, 

ydney Moekov1 ts, 
The Parole Board 



October 26, 1950 

Mr. Alex Gr-egory 
14418 Penrod Road 
Detroit 23, Michigan 

Dear Alex: 

When you a.re f1n1sbod with this, please 
send it back to Bob Bhay. 

LSamg 

Encl. 

/ 

Sincerely, 

LeMoyne Snyder, M. D. 



Mr. S 1dna1 . oskowi tz 
Mitlll er, Parole Board 
I1epurtm-ant oi' Cor%"eot1on• 
State 0ff1ee uilding 
Lansing, JUchigan 

Dear Mr. Moako1dta1 

Oetober 26, 1950 

I nave your letter or the 24th 1~ r gard to the Vance Hardy case 
and I was viarr pl.e .• d to bear frc you, as were all of ua., and 
to know ~hat your Board w~• g1Y1ng its a.t entioll currently to 
the t ardy matter. · 

, It so happens that ,~~. E~la Stanley Gardn rand ~rw Hen~y.Stee~ r 
a:re l>oth noll in Nev ork and ,.,. hav$ be•n in .touch with Dl'. Sny •r 
in Lansing by tel• hone, t~rang ment• b ·•e been made ror me to 
g_o · to 1eh1gan next wek and to aec:u:zo• affidavit• from Carl Boldt, 
Walter Harrt1cn and. Mrs. Gard.ecki in •upport. of the statement• 
made y us ~t the besr.1ng aoneerit1ntt the in.tal'Views •• .had wltb 
th••• people • . T)eae atf 1davit1 will be JUb&itted to tbe Board 
during tb'1 n•xt week. , 

rn addition thereto, .I plan to have ■o e further tws i~h hunc 
Ma:reelt and John Stalinak:1,. Stal1nak1, in partioular, te.at1f1ed , 
at the heariu& ·in a ma.tin r cont.ziai-7 to ,he story v.h1ca be told us 
atld which 1• r co.rd.a on tape, and I hav some feelini that -
talinakl has been appro-acb.ed in regard to this testi•ony prior 

to his app•aranc:• in Laning. Tbie mat.tar •hould er-ta.inly be 
atra1 hteQed ont •. We are preparea1 boweveT, to subm+t to tbe 
Board ra~orde~ eonvarf t1ona v1tb stelinaki ~ tea 1n the 1ght 
or bi testimony at the hearing a.r 'I. ry 1ntel"e•t.1ng. 

Dr. nyder 1nfoi,u ua tbat b.• nov baa a oopy of the traiuacrtpt 
or tbe ear181 arid this we .would like to .atudy and preps.re from 
lt • brl•t written at teUtenti or the reault• or our stulf. a.~auae 
of th "latenea1 ot tu. . .boQl' at wh1cth tb.tt la ,r1111 waa concl114e4 am pe:r.bap1 ao ineXl)erieno• ill .-uoh raat-ters en lSIT po:rt1 I feel 
that o.ertaita outstanding dat101anc1es in t.be tee.ti :0a, o:r orr1cera -
noft'man ua Johnaon ou ht to· be called to th attent1on of the 
.Board in writing,as r terence to the•~ matters was not mad• in 
~, oral eUGnation ot the ca~e at the time. 



Mr. lldn y Mo1 ow1tz 

AU or- th1a docl.l ntat10l'l Vill b• ·••eablod. and will be •ub 1\t•d 
to tile Board ln Uiplioate oa or p:rior , to Fr1da1, Jlovember 3rd. 

We appreci te the p-ea-t &RlO®t ' o f time and thought nd ·tu4y that 
1 _betng given to this matt•r by 1our Board abd we re grat ful 
,en t, hal f of Vanoe ardy for the opportunity to su mit · t hit 
additional mater1&l rt r the elo • of t n . e&r1ng. e r ope-
ul tll•~ becaua• or the long continement ot Iar y Tour oal"d will 

t tnd it possi~l• to make a dea1s1on •t au ea:rl.y date eft, r tne 
additional~ terial is in your b.!i d•• 

Vben I arrive 1a La.nalna, ar. Snyder and I v1ll eall on you to 
••• wbeth•r ther• are any qu••t1ona oonc•ning the vldence, 
mattr1al OI' t• ti1non.y preT1oual 7 aubmitted upon which the Ba.rd 
may vlab furtner enlighten•ent or support. · 

Looking or ward to ae,1ng you. and bringf.Dg this matter to a · 
concluton, I a 

ieura -very truly, 

Tom mitn 
or the Court of L at Re1ort 

J 

ll!IV 



Mr. Sidney Moskowitz 
er, .Parol Board 

D p rtment o.f Corrections 
State Office Building 
Lanalng, Mioblgu 

Dear Mr. NO■kowitz, 

October 26, 1950 

I have your letter or the aa.tb 1n regard to the Vanoe HardJ case 
and I was very pleased. to h~ar trom you, as were all of us, and 
to know that your Board was giving its attention currently to 
the Hardy matter. 

It 10 happens that Mr. Erle Stanley Gardner and Mr. Banry Steeger 
are both now 1n Nev York and we bav been in touch with Dr. Snyder 
in Lansing by telephon. Arrangement• have been made for•• to 
go to Michigan next wee and to secure affidavit• from Carl Boldt, 
Walter Harrison and Mra. Gardecki 1n aupport or the atatementa 
made by us at the hearing concerning the inteniewa we had with 
th••• people. Th••• affidavits will be submitted to tbe Beard 
during the next week~ 

In addition ther to, I plu to .v o further t 1 s with Bruno 
Marcelt and John Stal1nek1. St linaki, in partioul , teatif'ted 
at the hearing in a manner contrary to the 1tory wh b be told u 
and wbiob is recorded Oil tape 9 and I ha•• aoaa re lin1 that 
Stal1nak1 baa been approached 1n regard to this teatimon, prior 
to his appearance ill Lansing. This matter should. cert inly be 
■tra1ghtenu out. We are prepared however, to eubm1t to the 
Board recorded oonversat1ons vith ~t linski ~hicb 1n the 11 ht 
of b1a teattaony •t the hearing are very interesting. 

Dr. Snyder 1nror s ua that he now has a oopy of the tranacript 
or t h earing and this ve would like to etudy and prepare from 
it a brief written statement or the reaalta of our atu4y. Becauae 
of th laten as of the hour t which the ha rin w s concluded 
and perh•ps ao in xp r1enoe 1n such tter1 on my p rt, I feel 
th11t certain outstanding efio1 nciea 1n the t timony ot Ot 1oera 
Hoffman and John1on ou ht to be called to the attention or tbe 
Board 1n wr1t1ag,as retarene• to th•• matter wa• not made in 
my oral aa tion ot the case at th time. 



Hr. S14ne7 Moskowitz October 26, 19;() 

ill or this doeaentation will be assembled and v1U be aubmitte 
to the Board 1n tr1plioate on or prior to F':riday, .Ncveaber 3rd. 

We appr eiate th reat ount of ti• and thou ht an tudy tb t 
1 b 1ng giv n to this t er y y0ur rd nd r gr ·t ful 
on b bal.f of V nee rdy or th op rtun1ty to sub it thi 
additional uter1al arur 'th• olo • of th ring. We Are hope­
ful that beoaua 0£ the long oonfin mentor r y r r will 
find it pos•ibl to ake ad ciaion tan y -a ft r the 
addition.al mat rial is in your hands. 

When I arriv in Lansin, Dr. nyder d I wil l call o you to 
•• whetbor t here re any que tions co earning th Yidenc, 

terial or t t1mony e l y ubm tted u on wl cb t oard 
may wish fUJ"th r enlig t nment or aupport. 

Leokin forward to •••inl you and b71n11BI this ma,ter to• 
eoll01'1sion, I •• 

Yours Yer:, truly, 

~~ 
For the Cou:rt of Last R•aort 



Oct. 29, 1950 

Dear Tom and LeMoyne (with copies to other members) 

Let's try to assume a position on this Hardy case which 
we can maintain consistently. 

Let's also remember that while 1t 1 s human nature to look 
at things from our standpoint, good business requires that we regard 
everythin~ we do from the stand~oint of the other man. In other 
words• it a a question of how h ie going to ev luate what we do. 

Now, baok in July or August it beoame quite apparent that 
at least some members on the board wanted to delay the decision in 
the Hardy matter until after election. 

Brooks asked Tom Smith 1f we would oonsent to let them 
have a hearin~ and then take the matter under advisement. Tom told 
him we wouldn t. Brooks asked me over the telephone what the -position 
or the magazine would be if they took it under advisement and I told 
h1m the magazine would adopt an editorial position . Then we went 4own 
and called on the board and told them we had been tipped off they 
wanted to delay a deoieion until after election and that we woulan't 
ata.nd for 1t, 

Now that was awful BIG TALK, 

They had the hearing . 

Tom Smith who hadn't had exoer1enoe in cross-examination 
or witnesses tried to croee-exa ne the cops and felt that he had 
made a poor job of it. P rsonally. I don't think he could have been 
nearly as bad as he tho ght he wa.. However• he became tortured by 
self-doubts and by thinking afterwards of things he should have thought 
or at the time. 

so then in th1B chastened mood of self-1norim1nat1on he 
sat down and wrote the board a pleading letter asking that we be 
allowed to file additional affidavits and a brief and wouldn't they 
please deL~y the dec1e1on. 

Now that was awful SMALL TALK. 

Frankly, tha.t letter made me sick to my stomach when I 
read it, but it had been sent and there w~s nothing we could do about 
1t. Looking a t it from our standpoint, it was quite apparent that 
Tom was surorised at some of the testimony, was k1ok1ng himself because 
he hadn't t ought of cert in questions to ask, and, 1n the back of his 
mind. was troubled by a. guilt complex wh1oh has been building up over 
the last couple of years when he began to realize he had been an 
anthusiaet1c part of a -political machine which• 1n order to perpeiuate 
itself in power, h~d split Germany in two, given China to Russia, 
nreeented R"\1,Bsla w1ih a veto ~ower and given a senile, eiok man carte 
blanche to bargain with Joe Stalin, 

But look at this thing from the viewooint of the parole 
board. 



It must seem to them tbat we were hopelessly crushed by 
this evidence or that we are completely naive or both. 

What a ct lly happened , when you boil it down to e s sentials , 
is t hat the ~olice deliber a t ely atri ped t he file of certa i n information 
and t hen were ermitted to supply t he tr nscript of a miss i ng record by 
the hearsay evidence of a police officer who testified s olely from his 
memory of t he tes timony t hat was received i n murder tri 1 26 year s ago. 

This thing is absurd on 1te face. 

In t he first p l a ce , the best record of what was sai d a t t he 
murder tr1 1 i s the record itself . That ' s element a l l aw. If the St a t e 
can ' t p roduce the records t hen the St a te,bec uae of its own negligence , 
has closed t he door - - and t he a ssump tion is t hat t hat record didn' t 
d ieap ea r of its own a ccord . Someone destroyed t hat record and it was 
done be cause t her e was somethi n g i n that record that we hig hly adverse 
to the St te of Michi gan . 

this 
Now, for God's sake, let's not handle/thing xk like a bunch 

of school boys. 

Let ' s adop t t his oaition once and for a ll nd ~tay wi t h it & 
Har dy was convicted r i mari l y on t he ident if ica tion of Bruno roelt . 
That identifica tion was forced by t he ool1oe d hae now been r epudia ted 
by Maroelt . Some one has seen to it t h t the records d isap e re d , which 
in itself should be grounds for a new t r i a l . St a linsky saw t he three 
murderers . He on ly saw one of them clearly but t hat one , a quite 
evidently the leader . Har dy was supposed to have been t he leader . The 
~er eon St a linsky saw clearl y was not Hardy . 

Now, when it comes to what took place at the trial, let's 
let Gl adys Barrett and Frank Gr and make some affidavits as to what they 
remember took p l a ce a t t he tria l . Incidentally, I don't think 
St linsky change d his t estimony beo use as I remember, he always said 
right from the s t art t hat he du cked around the corer as soon as the 
shooting s t art ed . 

I do think th t since Tom has g one to Detroit we should make 
a big thing out of developi the testimony of thi s n ew witness McGurk, 
or wh teve:r t he hell h ie name is, who saw 11 the men clearly nd knew 
that Hardy wasn't one of them. 

I ' m afraid 1t1 e too l ate to reconcile our small t alk with ou r 
big t a lk but I do think it ' s a f a ir posit ion t o ado t t hat t he hearing 
did not change t he situation we outlined to the boa r d last July by s o 
much as a enny weight of evidence and t hat the boa rd had better t ake 
s ome a ction , and do it f ast . It i s of course too l at e now to ge t any­
thing done before e lection; f rom a stand oint of politica l technique we 
h ve been babes i n t he woods . 

It is of course easy to let aomeboay else ca rry t he ball and 
t hen make critic i sms or postmortems but I think we should a lw ya bear i n 
mind t h.at we must look a t .nything we do from the s t and oint of how 1 t 
will i mpress the eopl e ,. 1th whom we are deal ing and not how we ourselves 
may feel about it . 



I will further admit that I should have been at that hearing 
instead of which I was elk hunting. However, I told verybody begi nni ng 
a.round June sometime that there were just two w eks dur which I 
wouldn't be available and everybody ew well in adv ce th t I couldn ' t 

d wouldn't be t here for that hearing during those two weeks. If I 
had been there something ,.,,ould have happened. Probably it would have 
been ba.d. I probably would have been 1n stir right alongside of Va.nee 
Hardy . 

Ho, ver, all this 1a water under the bridge . The res.son I 
am writing this letter is that I feel Le oyne ad Tom ebould have a 
conference and should decide what att1tu e they ra goin to dot on 

is oase and then stay with it. It is too late now to tell the 
board wh t 1t is going to do. On the other hand . I think that t h more 
we wheedle the board nd let them tell us that they don' t like t he y 
we have . resented this matter, the more w 1 re going to get kicKed 
around becoming more pol1t1ca.lly innocuous with every- k1ok. 

I y have misund r stood ih&t Benson said to LeMoyne but it 
he had stopp d me on the street and told me he didn't lik the way we 
had presented that case and d dn1 t a orove of our method■, I would sure 
as hell have had something to say by way of reply . 

Either w h ve eome d gn1ty and som ower in our o tion 
or we don• t. We' r n ever going to et ywhera ea.ling aa up 1 n t 
to boards of parole. Our pos111on has got to be II ntle . n , we a r an 
independent investigative body . We make our r ort s direct ly to t he 
people and one hell of lot of p ple re int r sted n t hose r orta . 
They ' re i nt rest d i n what we n.r going to a y bout t his o e and th y ' re 
intere te i n 1h t we're going toe y about you . d si nce you ' re 1n 
ol1t1oal life, you should be interest d in what a 111on or two 
merioan citizens are going to think about you . No i , w want to be fair 

1n our report• as to what you do, but, ., certainly ren ' t ff Oming befor 
you with our hats in our hands representing tis prisoner. 

In other words, the 1nvest1gativ br ins on thi committee 
a rtainly should be equal to the 1nvesti tive br 1ns on any bo rd of 
-p ole a.nd if we treat them as equ l 1 t purely a m tt r o oourtasy . 
If w et ~t acting s sup~l1ants e m1 ht just as well d1sb nd t his 
whol damn thing ri ht now and aim ly h ire some 1 eyer i n oh etate 
to go befor a board and ask the oard to please do this or please do 
tha.t. It e have th force of public o i nion behind us we h ve the 
power that goes with it and if we don' t h ve it by this time e'd better 
quit. 

the future 
ov r his 
writing pl 
If they w 
fi t , let 

ESGI jb 

Personall7, I think we oan void a t1 t 1on like this in 
1f Tom will start voting the Re ublio n ticket so he ts 

nd refrain fl!'Om under any clroumet ancee from 
ding 1 tter on behalf oj~ gosy' s Court of Last esort. 

t to coo er t , l et th 1.,oonerate i f t hy want to 
them re d bout it i n t he magazine. 

Yours, 

B:rle 



/ I / 

Statement 
Detroit Miah 

Nov mber 6th, 1960. 

My name 1e Cel i G rd cki, I am 54 yeara of age. 
Since 1920 My husband and I have operated a bakery on 
the corner or Lodi and Harper Sta. in Detroit. 

On May 3rd 1924 ju.at before noon I noticed a large touring 
oar standing alongside the filling station toward which 
our store tacea. My daughter Elfreda then about four years 
old came into the atore and told me that to men ere sitting 
on the steps leading to the stairway to our apartment on 
the aecond floor and she could not get around them. I told 
her to go the other way. 

A little later I noticed the two men walk up Harper Street 
past the front of our store to1ard1 the Mt.Elliot corner. 
At the aame time the oar which had boen parked for sometime 
by the tilling station made a turn in the Lodi St inter­
aectlon and went 1n the aame direction. 

In a te momenta I heard aome shooting and I learned later 
that Louis Lambert had been shot and taken away by aome men 
1n a oar. 

I did not aee the actual shooting. 

I wae never questioned by the police in connection with 
thia incident. I waa not a itnesa at the trial and I 
was not aaked to identify any auapeo;■ • 

Subscribed and • om before me this 
6th dlf of November 1950. 

Cella Oardeoki (agd) 

aurieta H1~pler 
otary Pub! c, ayne County, Michigan 

My commiaeion expire 11- 11- 1950 • 



FOSTER. CUMMINS, SNYDER, CAMERON & FOSTER 

November 9, 1960 

The Honorable Parole Board 
State Office Building 
Lansing, M 1 chigan 

Re: Vance Erin Hardy 

Gentlemen, 

In aooordance 1th the communications between Mr . Tom 
Smith and Mr. Mo•kow1tz and the 1nte:rv1ewe that I have had 
with varioua member• of the Board, we are enclosing with thia 
letter the following affidavit• relating to the Vance Hardy 
oaae . 

l . An affidavit of Oarl F. Boldt of Detroit, an •1• witneaa to the shooting and an employee 
ot the bank out of hich Lambert had juat 
emerged in which the events aeen by Boldt are 
described and the atatement 1• made by Boldt 
that he was not interrogated by the police . 

2. An affidavit ot Celia G rdecki, the propr1e~ 
treae ot a bakery located at Lodi and Harper 
Streets, who waa one or those itneasea who 
might very ell have been able to identify at 
least to of Lambert•• ·aesailanta . The prin­
cipal import of Mr1. Gardecki'• ■ tatement is 
that 1he as not interviewed by the police in 
regard to the crime. 

3 . An affidavit ot Miles J . McOurk, who was alao 
interviewed by your Mr. Nelson in which he 
makee the definite statement, "I am positive 
that Vance Hardy waa not in the gang that 
assaulted and abducted Louis L bert~ 

An effort waa made to ecure an affidavit from Mr. George 
Harriaon who 11 at preeent employed by the Levine Auto Company, 
14201 aat Warren 1n Detroit, telephone Valley 23469, who wa the 
second teller in the Peninsula State Bank branch and also an eye 
witneaa to the shooting of Lambert. Harrison la unwilling to make 
an affidavit but he says that he aa not interrogated by the pol1oe 
in regard t~ this incident and that he 111 be glad to so advise 



FOSTER. CUMMINS, SNYDER, CAMERON & FOSTER 

November 9, 1860 

Honorable Board of Pardons and Parole 

your Board upon inquiry. Harriaon al10 stated to me that he ae 
not able to identify any of Lambert's aseailant1. 

There is an item of particular significance that we feel 
should now be oalled to the attention of your Board. When the 
Court of Laat Resort opened its investigation of the Hardy case, 
we ent to the office ot the Prosecuting Attorney, Gerald K. 
O'Brien, in Detroit and diacu1aed the matter with him and asked 
him to make a eearch for any records that might have been avail• 
able in hia office . He waa unable to produce the prosecuting 
attorney's office file, but he waa able to secure what purported 
to be the file of the homicide squad of the Detroit police depart­
ment. Mr. 0 1Brien and Mr. Tom Smith of the Court of Last Resort 
made a Joint examination of this file. At the time of ■uoh examin-

tion none or the notea relating to testimony and none or the atate­
ment1 attributed to witneasea u ed at the trial which the Detroit 
police claimed were used at the trial were in the file . I have asked 
ur. O'Brien to advise your Board w1 th respect to this situation upon 
inquiry. The tile originally waa aho n to mo in confidence and for 
th.at rea■on the 1ubject a not ra11ed during the hearing held in 
your chamber• on the 13th of September. 

We ou.ld like to point out that the testimony of the police 
officer& ho attended the hearing••• in large part wholly in­
competent and unsupported. Speaking from. a portion or the file which 
had been withheld fro the prosecuting attorney or Wyne County en 
he requested the file for examination, officers Johnson and Hottman 
put into the record a great deal of material hioh we teel waa highly 
queitionable. None of the statements of the witne■se1 taken by the 
police prior to the trial were originals. They were carbon oopiea 
un igned and for the moat part undated. In ao far aa the trial it­
self 1a concerned e do not believe that Hardy should be held re­
aponaible for the failure of the State to safeguard ita baaio records 
and the traneoript of the trial. 

Finally, we ould like to comment briefly on the character 
or the testimony aacribed to the several witneaaee quoted by officer 
Johnaon particularly. A repeated aaaertion ae made that Hardy as 
identified by theae aeveral witneaaea because ot hia oldierly bear­
ing. It 1• utterly 1nor •dible that peraona obaerving Hardy or any 
other man in the proceaa ot the kind of atruggle that took place 1n 
the middle of the intersection at Harper and Mt. Elliot on May 5, 
1924 would have any accurate knowledge of the personal carriage or 
bearing of any of the individuals involved in that struggle. It 
aeema entirely probable to ua that the phrase military bearing or 
soldierly bearing waa coined after Hardy had been placed in the line­
up and viewed. by the witneaaea who ere to appear against him at the 



FOSTER. CUMMINS, SNYDER, CAMERON & FOSTER 

November 9, 1950 

Honorable Board of Pardons and Parole 

trial. 

In oonclua1on, it 11 to be hoped that your Board 1th 
th11 1n.t'ormation before it will now be able to proceed to con­
sideration of the caee and will be able to make a favorable 
recommendation to Governor Williama in regard to the d1apo■ 1-
t1on ot the oaae of Vance Erin Hardy . Beoauae of the agreement 
ot the polygraph teat made by both Petermann and Gregory and 
th• result■ or the inteneive 1nveat1g t1on conducted by this 
Committee, we are convinced that Hardy 11 innocent of any 
connection with the d ath of Louie Lambert. 

Allot ua will be pleased with expeditious action in this 
matter and we feel that no other ooncluaion oan aafely be reached 
than that Hardy ahould be pardoned and releaeed at the earliest 
possible date . 

Reapeotfully submitted, 

For The Court ot Last Resort 



November 9, 1950 

· nonorable Board of Pardone and Parole 

your Board upon inquiry. Harrison also stated to me that he was 
not able to identify any of Lambert's assa1lante~ 

There is an item of particular s ign1f 1canoe t h at we feel 
should now be oallect to the attention of your Board. V~on the 
Court or Last Resort opened its 1nvesti gat 1.on of the Hardy case, 
we went to the office of the Prosecut i ng Attorney, Gerald K. 
0' Brien, in Detroit and diacu sed the matter wi t h him and asked 
him to make a search for any records that might h~ve been avail-
able in his office. He was unable to produce the prosecuting 
attorney's office file, but he was able to secure what purported 
to be the :file of the homicide squad of the Detroit police depart­
ment. Mr. O'Brien arid Mr. Tom Smith -0f the Court or Last Resort 
made a joint examination of this file.., At the time of suoh examin­
ation none ot the notes relating to testimony and none or the state­
ments attributed to witn0eeos u1ed at the tr1o.1 which the Detroit 
police claimed were used at the trial· wero 1n the file. I have asked 
Mro 0' Br i eµ to advise your Board wl th respect to t his s i tuat i on upon 
inquiry. The file originally was sh oVlo to mo ln conf'idon ce and for 
that reason the aubJeot was not re.1eed during tho hearing held 1n 
your che.mbera on the 13th of September. 

We would like to po1nt out that the testimony of t he police 
otf1cere who attended the hearing was in large part wholly in­
competent and unsupported. Speaking from a portion of the file which 
had been withheld from the prosecuting attorney of Wayne County vben 
he requested the file for examination, officers Johnson and Hoffman 
put into the record a great deal of mater i al which we feel was h1gbly 
questionable. None of the state ents of the witneeses tal<en by the 
.poli.ce prior to the tri al were originals. They w.ere carbon ooploe 
unsigned and for the most part undated. In so far ae the trial it• 
aelf' 1s conoerned we do not believe that Hardy should be held re­
sponsible for the failure of the State to safeguard its bae1c records 
and the transcri pt of the tri al. 

Finally• we would like to comment briefly on the oha.racter 
of the testimony ascribed to the several witnesses quoted .by officer 
Johnson part i cularly. A repeated assertion was made that Hardy was 
1dentlf1ed by these several witnesses because ot his soldierly bear• 
ing. It is utterly incredible that persons observing Hardy or any 
othe-r man in the process of the kind of struggle that took plaoe 1n 
the middle of the 1ntereeotion at Harper and Mt. Elliot on May 3 1 
1924 would have any accurate lmowledge of the personal carriage or 
bearing of any or the 1ndiv1duale involved in that struggle. It 
seems entirely probable to us· that the phrase military bearing .or 
soldierly bearing was coined after Hardy had . been placed 1n the lino• 
up and viewed by the witnesses who wore to appear against him at the 



The Honorable Parole Board 
State 0.ff1ce Building 
Lansing, Michigan · 

Re: Vanoe Erin Hardy 

Gentlemen, 

In .acoord.anoe with the oommun1oat1ons between Mr. Tom 
Smith and Mr. Moskowitz e.nd the 1nterv1ews that I have had· 
with various members or the Board• we are onolos1ng with this 
letter the .following affidavits relating to the Va.."lce Hardy 
oase. 

l . An a.ffidav1t ot Carl F. Boldt of Detroit, an 
eye witnese to the shooting and an employee 
of the bank out of whi oh Lambert had jm, t 
emerged in wh!oh the events seen by Boldt are 
described and the statement -is made by Boldt 
that he was not intOl'rogated by the police. 

2 . , An affidavit ~ Celia Gardecki, the proprie ... 
tress of a bakery located at Lodi and' Barper 
Streets, who was one of those witnesses who 
i111gbt very well have been able to iden tify e.-t 
least two or Lambert's assailants. The prL."1• 
c1pal import of Mrs. Gardaok1 ' , statement is 
that ahe was not ·interviewed by tbe police in 
regard to the crime. 

· 3 . An affidavit ot Miles J. McGurk, who was also 
1nterv1e·ed PY your Mr. Nelson in which he 
makes the detlnit-0 statoment, "I em pos1t1ve 
that Vance Hardy was not 1~ t he gang that 
a.ssaul ted and. abducted Louis· Lambert~ 

An effort wa~. made to ~eoure an affidavit from Mr. George 
HaI-rison who is at present employed by the .Levine Auto Company, 
14201 ··ast tarran 1n Det:ro1t , telephqn~ Valley 23459., who waa the 
second teller in the Peninsula ''to.ta Bank branch and also an eye 
witness to the &hooting of Lambert. Harrison is unwilling to make 
an affidavit but he says thnt he was not interrogated by the police 
1n z:egurd. to this incident and thnt he ·1111 be c;lad to so advise 



November 9, 1950 

Honorable Board of Pardons and Parole 

trial. 

In oonclusion, it is to be hoped that your .. Boa.rd with 
this lntorraa.tion be.fore it will no be able to pi~ooeed to con­
sideration of ~1e caee a11d will be able to make a tavorahle 
recommendation to Oovernor ~illirune in regard to the disposi­
tion of the case of Vance l~r1n Hardy. Because of the agreement 
of the polygrapq. tests mQde by both Petermann a:ntl Gregory and 
the resulte of the intensive investigation conducted by th1a 
Committee, we are oonvinced thut flamy is innocent of any 
connection with the death of Louie Lambert. 

All of ua will be pleased with expeditious action in this 
' matter and we feel that no other oonclus1on can safely be reached 

than t hat Hardy should be pardoned and released .at the earliest 
possible date . 

Rf.)speotfully submitted, 

Por The Court 0£ Last Resort 



December 20, 1950 

Mr. Vance Hardy., 1}41676 
4000 Cooper Street 
Jackson, Michigan 

Dear Vance: 

I knQw how impatient you must be to_ hoar the 
news £rom the Parole Boa.rd. -I oan•t imagine what is 
the oause, of the delay because they took final action 
on your case on Frida..y, December l. I was up at the 
Governor's Office this morning but they have received 
nothing yet troin the Parole Office. 

However, from what I can .find out, it seems 
quite likely that the Govemor' s Office will reoe.ive 
some infonnat1on about the matter. within the next day 
or two. ·1 am. keeping 1n constant touch with Mr. Adams, 
the Oovernor•e Legal ·Advisor. Naturally, ·I wil~ get in 
touoh w1 th you immediately, as Boon as I have any de­
finite information. 

I want to tell you how muoh I appreciated and 
en.joyed your wonderful Christmas Card. I osn well imagine 
the hours of work that went into it, and many of my friends 

.have commented upon the .wondepful workmanship. 

Well, the b·est o:t' everything to you, and I have 
high hopes that we will hava some good news very shortly. 

Sincerely. 

LSnqg LeMoyne Stiyd er; M. D. 
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Mr . ~rle Stanley Gardner 
Rane ho Pal sano 
Temecula, Cal if. 

Dear Erle 1 

January 26, 1951 . 

I waa greatly pleased to read copies of your 
letters to Governor ': illi.ama. I did not have the pleasure 
of meeting him on my t:r-1 p to Michie;an but from your des­
cription or tho Governor at the time we were in Lansing 
together, you seemed to feel tha t he was an honorable fair­
minded polit1c1an who would be pt~tb::plaf"7fa.1r in the Vance 
Hardy case. 

I am anxious to see his reaction to your letters 
and if he is the type or man we hoped he would be, he will 
pardon Vance Hardy. If he does not, I am wonde~1n6 if e 
could 11ot. enlist the e.ld of a i)etroit n .... ., ... .... , ... ..... er and let them 
take all of the credit they ant. We could assist them in 
every way possible and they ould create the proper public 
interest to bring about Hardy's release . 

It la goin3 to be unfortunate for us lf we 
have too many case a follow the pat tern of the Br1 te brothers . 
Let's give a little thou[)lt to th~ and perhaps we could get 
the Hearst outfit to give us a 11fat; and we will need one 
1n the Hardy ease unless the Governor acts !thin a reason­
able length of time. 

RCS/ktb 

co - Mr. aarry ;~,teegor \ 
Dr . Le Moyne Snyder ~ 
Mr. Tom Jmith 

Raymond C. .Jch tndler. 



Januar;y as, 1951 

To Member• ot the Oourt ot Laat Reaort: 

reeling tree to voioe JD¥ op1n1ons wi 1:hO\lt any 1nh1 bi tion• 
whenever I feel rou guys have overlooked a be , I now make 

• haste to g1N you a bow and eat a 11t,1e crow. 

When we 1ntervieved Mullens we had to hit the high 1:1pota 
beoauae his wife was waiting or him to take her some pl. oe. 
and we persuaded him to alt do1,m f or Juat a seoond or two, -
Then the next daJ when we went ba.ak he refused to ta1k beoauae 
we had gotten him out o't b d at ololook 1n the morning. 

~ N verthel ea, it I had be n on the Job I ehou1d h ve 
realized that 1)h -:re waa ome s1gn1f1oonoe 1n the faot that he 
had neTer seen that automobile again. I thcu ht at th tim it 
ras Just s1oppy iork on the pat f the police beoa e aft r 
ha.v111g had hi id ntify Ba11ey1e piotur they never ask"d hlm 
to look at Bailey 1n the flesh unt11 he ea Bailey on the 
witness stand 1n the courtroom at the time of the trial. 

l feel 1n a humbl• and somewhat ohaatene4 mood. 

More power to you.. 

ESG 

1 •• 
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HEN RY STEEG ER 
PRESIDENT 

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder 

POPULAR PUBLICATIONS, INC. 

2 0 5 E AS T 4 2 "' ST REE T 

NEW YORK 17, N .Y. 

705 American State Bank Bldg. 
Lansing 68, Michigan 

Dear Lemmy: 

January 31, 1951 

Tom and I were supposed to phone you today but Tom was in Pottstown 
this morning and won't be here until this evening, so we'll phone 
tomorrow instead. I think you gents did a swell job in Charleston 
and am anxious to hear the details from Tom. 

I'm glad to hear about that TV broadcast in Detroit and also the 
lecture at the Polygraph School. All of this will help. 

I note what you have to say about the Hardy case and agree with you 
in your opinions. I know, for instance, that Tom never set any 
stock by that alibi of Mrs. Barrett's. I think Erle's letter to 
the Governor covering all these points is a masterpiece. 

We'll see that Tom shoots the transcript out to you as soon as he 
arrives here at the office. Bob just yelled in from the other 
office that he already had a note to this effect on his desk. 

We'll discuss strategy in the Hardy case over the phone. It is 
probably a good idea in one way that we are getting into a fight 
on this Hardy business. The readers have been wanting a little 
action and I think it will set a good precedent for parole boards 
elsewhere to realize that we don't take these things sitting down. 

Every best wish. 

HS:mw 



Mrs. Gladys Barrett 
66? 'ii. AlexW'.'Arine 
Dett•oi t 1, Michigan 

Dear Gladys: 

January 31, 1951 

I received. your letter about Vance. On account 
of the recent ruckus 1n Detroit over the releasing of 
convicts, I believe the Govemop will take his time about 
acting on the recommendation of the Parole Board to allow 
things to cool off' a bit. In the meantime, we a.re going to 
try to get all the racts straightened out for the Gov ernor 
so that he will haye a chance to get t.Qe truth about the 
whole subject. 

In the meantime, we are hoping that there will be 
no newspaper publicity about the matter because we don•t want 
any pressure being brought to force the Govemor• s hand one . 
way or the gther. I will keep in touch with you as things 
deyelop and if we get a turn diown from Governor Williams we 
will pursue this other angle. 

Best regards to you and Frank, 

Sincerely, 

LMS;mg 

I 
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January 31, 1951 

Dr. John R. c. ~arter, 
114 s. West Street 
Royal Oak, Michigan 

Dear Doctor Carter& 

I was very glad to reoeive· your lettor about 
vanee Hardy. The matter is still 1n the hands of' the 
Go,rernor and I rather' · anticipate he will take no fonnal 
aotion on the reoommendat!on of the Parole Bparrd. for some 
time. It seems that e1noe the present pardon s.c-t was 
passed in 1937 no goverinor has gone against the recommenJ:t-

. ation ot the Parole Boa:rd and I doubt very much if the 
Governor will in thia oaae. For the present at least, we 

' hope that there is no newspaper publicity about this until 
the Governor has had a chance to weigh the facts of the ca$e 
without any newspaper pressure, and I have hopes that there 
is an outside. chan9e- thatthe Governor will aQt favorably 
and _ _not follow th& recommendation of the Parole Board. 

. , 
It: your l~tter to Vance-was returned, I suspect 

that it was beoause you did not put on hie prison number. 
The same thing has happened to me. Vance's number is 
41675 and I am usually a little oadgy 1n what I say beoause 
I suspect tha~ the .cenao~a carry eve-rything back to the 
farole Board. · 

_ A~ the present time; Vance has no attorney and 
we are waiting to ee~ what happens before any further steps 
are taken. 

-
Thank you again for writing me. 

{ 

Sincerely yours, 

LMS:mg 



John R.C.Cart•r, M.D. 
114 &.West street 
Royal Oak, Michigan 

January ~0 1 1951 

Dr.LIMOYNI iNYDIR 
LANSING ,MIC!IIGAN 

Dear Doctor Snyder: 

I notice that the ca•• or 
Vance J!ardy was before the Parole Board 
and they reruaed to reoommend Parole,ao 1• 
now up to the Governor. 

My letters to Vanee ~ardy 
at the Penitentiary have been r eturne d for 
on• reaann or another.When I was St arr Phy­
aioian at the Prison one year ago he asked 
me to help him and I promiaed to do what I 
could, 'but being out or 1ouob with him I do not 
know how I can, except that I did write to 
the Governor, and have talked to an &dmini1trat­
ive official to the extent of aaying that I 
think he is worthy of a pardon. 

I will appreciate a letter 
from you telling me the s tatus or hi• ca••• 
who hi• attorney ia(if you can),and advis­
ing me how I can get a letter through to him. 

With All Good Wiahea for 1951 
I am 

P.i.If everythin el•e fails.I would like to know 
the Court that sentenced him. I do want to help 
get him out. 



PERSONAL - Mailed to956 Cooper Street 

Dr. Russell L. Finch 
.rr1aon Physician 
4000 Cooper Street 
Jaokson, Michigan 

Dear Russ: 

January 31, 1951 

' 
I have b een mulling over the situation of 

Ve.nee Hardy. ~s you know, the Parole Board recommend~ 
ed that h1s application for pardon be denied but t11e 
Governor as yet has ta,ken no action and I don't believe 
he will tor a matter of two o~ three weeks. At the 
present time, we are hoping that there will be no news­
paper publicity about this matter so that no pressure 
will be brpught to force the Oovernor'a hand. 

I fully appreciate the del1oate pos1t1Qn you · 
_!ire 1n to try to do anything for Vance. At the aame 
time, I can•t help but realize what a tremenduous amoun't 
of weight your opinion about Vanoe would oarey with the 
Govemor. The fact th~t you hav~ known him over s9 many 
years and that he has worked .for you and everything elee 
would be bound to have ~an _exoeedingly ben~ficial effeot. 

_ ,J: have a decided feeling that the Govemor has-
no love in partioular ·ror the Parole Board, and if it were 
possible to contact Clark Ad~s, whq is the Governor's 
legal advisor, in some wa1- I feel sur~ that anything that 
you would tell them would be held confidential. 

Above everything else Russ, I don't want to put 
you on the spot. ~urri this over 1n you:r noggin for two 
or three days and let_ me know mat you think about 1 t. I 
will understand completely if you decide that you had better 
remain in the background in this matter. In the meantime, 
we are not letting any grass grow under our Ceet in our 
efforts to get Vance freed. If we get licked on this angle_ 
we will try another. ~ I have to leave for Chicago tomorrow 
but I will be baok Friday and will be h re over the weekend, 

Best regards all around. 

Sincerely yours, 

w.s:mg 

. I 



John R.C .Carter, M. D. 
114 8.West Str~et 
Royal Oak, Michi~an 

February 2 1951 

LeMoyne Snyder,M.D. 
Lansing, Michigan 

Dear Doctor inyder: 

Your letter of January 
:n certainly relieved my "temsion "'• You 
see I have been completely disconnected 
except what I got out of the News, and 
decided to stay tha.t way until I got a 
cue. Your letter has put me straight for 
the present. 

Won't you make a memor­
andum "Toget word to me a.a aoon as there 
is something definite about Vance Hardy "? 
Incidentally, I did speak confidentially to 
the editor of the News,to do me a favor and 
have Vance interviewed for hi• personal 
life story and hi• personal values without 
any reference to the political or official 
matters. And, I h~ve written directly to 
the Governor and told him of my intimate 
relation with Vance at the Prison in my cap­
acity as Prison Physician and recommended 
Vance as a sincere m.m doing a fine work'at 
the Prison.By the way,Vance does carry him­
self in dignity and refinement and plays the 
part of a "Very near-physician• to the whole 
population or inmates. In any other environ-

·ment his personality and conduct would be 
quite impressive. 

So,for the present,I will 
sit tight,and await your advice as to further 
developements.I do not contemplate even writing 
to Vance until I have heard from you again. I 
thank you for your kindly ~idance iri this 
matter. 

S1(2:;ely Yours 1 ~~ ~ ~ It' e @ .,,_,,. '". . 

■ 



March 29, 1961 

- Mr. Earnest C .- Brooke 
Commissioner of Corrections 
1609 E. Kalamazoo Street 
Lansing, Michigan 

Dear Mr. Brooke: 

l:le z Vance E. Hardy 

Tom Smith and I representing the Court of 
Last Resort were promised by members of the - Parole 
Board that we would be suppJ1ed with a copy of the 
recommendation of the Parole Board to the Governor 
1n the abov-e case. To date we have not received this 
report despite the !"act that I have made several tele­
phone oalle to the Parole Boarq asking for it,. 

Would. you be good enough to see if you aan 
have a copy of this document .forwarded to me as soon 
as it ia possible. 

Very truly yours, 

LS:mg LeMoyne Snyder, M. D. 

• 

. ,, 
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SCHINDLER 03ureau o/ cSfnvesligalion 

RAYMOND C. SCHINDLER 

1!8TABLl8HED 1912 

SHELBY WILLIAMS WALTER S. SCHINDLl!R 

7 E. 44TH STREET , NEW YORK 17, N. Y. 
•y ANDERBIL T 6-3850 

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder 
705 American State Bank Bldg. 
Lansing 68, Michigan. 

Dear LeMoyne : 

March 27th 19_51. 

Re: Hardy 

ASSOCIATED OPPICES: 

BALTIMORE MINNl!APOLIS 
BOSTON MONTllBAL 

CHICAGO NBW01lLBAN8 

CINCINNATI fHILADl!LPHIA 

CLBVBLAND SAN PaANCl8CO 
DBTllOIT ST. LOUIS 

HOUSTON TORONTO 
Los ANGELES TULSA 
MIAMI WASHINGTON 

I am replying to your recent letter request­
ing any ideas we may have regarding the above case,and, 
first of all, let me congratulate you on your masterful 
letter of March 26tho 

I wish to make the same suggestion I made at 
Harry Steeger•s home, the night you, Tom Smith and Bob 
Rhay were there with me:-

The Court of Last Resort we keep emphasizing 
is The Public. Argosy :Magazine reaches several million 
readers a month. How many readers are in the state of 
Michigan, I do not lmow, but there must be a substantial 
number. I believe a brief article should appear in Argosy, 
calling on the readers to get in touch with the Governor and 
the members of the Parole Board who turned us down, giving 
their names and addresses, and the article should briefly 
outline the evidence we presented and make a point of the 
various facts such as are outlined in the third paragraph 
of your letter of Tviarch 26th. 

The main point I emphasized at the dinner at 
Harry•s home was that we had a very cooperative press in 
Detroit on the Gross case. The reporter there from the 
Hearst paper who worked with us I am sure would jump into 
this case with equal enthusiasm. The one thine that the 
politicians of Michigan do not want, and which will move 
them to action in my opinion, is for the local press to 
get after them. Why not try to enlist the aid of this same 
paper? We could give them a peach of a story with photo­
graphs, transcripts of some of our interviews and they 
could run a series for days, and would also have the opinion 
of Jerry O'Brien, and they could really make a crusading case 
of it. I think this is the only way that we will get a pardon 
for Hardy. 

RCS:E Copies to All 
Court Members 

ly, 

f_e/1-,;✓ 
R ond c. Schindler. 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 

EARNEST C, BROOKS 

COMMISSIONl:11 

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder 

G, MENNEN WILLIAMS 
GOVERNOR 

April 10, 1951 

705 American State Bank Building 
Lansing. 68 Michigan 

Dear Doctor Snyder: 

Re: Vance E. Hardy 

112 STATIE OFFICE BLDG 

LANSING 13 

I find, after checking on the Vance Hardy case, that it 
has been agreed that no releases will be made until the 
Governor's office had completed their study. We would 
have no objection whatsoever to your having a copy of 
the Parole ·:Board• a report to the Governor, but eince we 
are not in a poeition to provide you with it at present, 
may I suggest that you see Mr. Clark Adams about it. 

llCBsJm 

S inc/ere ly, 

~-C'.~~0 
Earnest C. Brooke 
Oommie1ioner 



Dear Lemoyne: 

205 East 42nd St., 
New York, 17, N.Y. 
April 12th, 1951. 

I don't lmow whether I have told you 
so previously but your last letter to Williams on the 
Hardy Case was a gem. Ther·e is some q_uestion in my miLd 
about how the Governor will get e,round all tl1is but I still 
thinl{: we ought to be ready to go ahead on a court action 
in Hardy's behalf pretty soon. Certainly before you start 
for Europe. I aw not too much worried about Gillis' 
difficulties. I think he will go as he indicated to me 
·when I last talked the matter over with him. 

About Bailey it is my thought that the best 
thing we can do there is to give Governor Patteson and 

the Charleston police a little time before we start to 
shoot. I am sending to Chief Charmes Ray a copy of our 
report and he has proE:ised to lo·ol{: into it without regard 
to the attitude of Capt. Williams. 1-:i:y feelins is that 
putting pressure on Patteson at this time would not be 
quite fair. He took quite a bea tin5 dovm the re for c omnrn ting 
Bailey and letting Painter and Burdette die. He ought to 
have a little respite from tl1e thing. In any event I am 
quite sure that we could not get any action until there is 
some further break in the case which may be some time din 
coming. Maybe we ought to tall<: it over in New York e,nd 
with Erle when you co e here. 

Have you me.de any progress about getting 
us s wholese,le deal on a dozen C'Jpies of 'Ho_icide 
INVESTIGATICN I I I d li~rn to lrnep my cor:.:mi trien t to Chief 
Ray in Ch2.,rleston soon, it will give me chance to needle 
him a little. 

We have been huddling on TV stuff for several 
days ~ don't lmow anyt:hin3 ~,~t but the pattern now being 
consHl,ered loo~::s 0ood to me. Ho doubt Harry will contact 
you if the things gets solid. Looldng forward to seein6 
you here in Kew Yorl;: soon. Rec;e,rds to ]Louise and t~1e 
youn5sters. 

Torn 
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ARGOSY MAGAZINE 
COURT OF LAST RESORT BULLETIN N0.2 

TO: All Members of The Court of Last Resort 
and Committee of Council 

June 11, 1951 

On Friday, June 1st, Tom Srni th int,:rY:'.,, :-r0c Governor Willia.ma at Lansing, 
Michigan with respect to the case of i'an:,c: HD:tdy c 

The matter was again reviewed from start to finish and the Governor was 
advised that the Court of Last Resort was anxious to get some action in this 
case. 

It was pointed out to Governor Williams that he could do one of several 
things. First, he could grant the pardon in spite of an adverse recommen­
dation of the parole board; second, he could appoint an independent group as 
suggested by F.rle Stanley Gardner to ft>.rther investigate the case; third, he 
could refer the ~tter back to the parole board with a suggestion that he was 
impressed by the evidence submitted on behalf of Hardy and felt that the : •; 
parole board should reconsider the matter giving full consideration to such 
elements as the several polygraph tests, etc. Finally, if he felt that he 
must abide by the ruling of the parole board that he should make his decision 
in the matter known., and in effect, get the matter out of his hair and Otµ"S. 

Governor Williams listened attentively to these several suggestions and 
he was rather pointedly told that we were anxious to have some kind of a de­
cision. He then went on to say that under the. circumstances it would not be 
possible for him to make an immediate decision. He was certain, however, that 
the Court of Last Resort was not going to abandon Hardy until they got him 
out of jail. 

The inferences in the Governor's conversation with Mr. Smith were, that 
he is making a personal investigation of the Hardy case along several lines. 
F.i.rst, the matter of the facts in the case itself and second, the questions of 
rather a legal procedure in making a decision that may not be in harmony with 
the recommendation made by the board of parole. It was quite clear that he 
had some such plan in mind and perhaps underway for he was unwilling to say, 
finally, that he would approve the action of the parole board at this time • . 
His statement that he lmew the Court of Last Resort was not going to give up 
on Hardy was very interesting. 

It is the feeling of Tom Smith after talking with Dr. Snyder, that the 
matter should be permitted to rest for a period of approximately 60 days to 
give the Governor a chance to consider the matter at his leisure. Governor 
Williams has been extremely busy for the last six months with the legislative 
session going at Lansing and it is understandable to some degree wey he has 
not had time to give full consideration to this case. 

Following the conversation with the Governor, Mt-. Smith prepared a memo­
randum for Governor Williams at his request #enbodying the suggestions of the 
Court of Last Resort. A copy of this memorandum is being prepared and will be 
circulated to all concerned. 
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Inv-oo-t1·gation on the Silas Rnger rs case ·has been. opened. 

Tom Smith accompanied by Harry Henderson, who will do the writing for 
Argosy on the Roger's case, left f::,r Ri-::1,mond, Virginia on June 6th for con­
versations with Mr. Jack Kilpatrick, of the Rtcbmond News Leader, who has 
done a substantial amount of work on the F'Jger:~ ce_f.1 e and has a petition pend-
ing before Governor Battle at the pr9se:1·f; t:::_-u:.· 3.rtd. for a conference with 
Governor Battle. 

The overwhelming load in the recent poll favors investigation of the 
Roger's case over the other two th1t we~e mentioned, however, the balloting 
on all three cases were sufficient to warrant the interest of the Court of 
Last Resort in all of them. 

There will be a further report from RLchmond on developments regarding 
Silas Rogers. 

Petersburg, Va.------- June 13th. 

We have just received an audograph record from Tom Smith who is in 
Petersburg, Virginia working on t:he Silas R0gars ce.se, anci. I think the new 
developments may be of interest to ~llo 

"'we have run into an almost fantastic situation down here. We were led 
to believe by Kilpatrick and others that we were going to run into a hornets 
nest of opposition en the part of police and authorities in Petersburg. On 
the contrary, we find that present chief of police, one Welton Trailor and his 
staff, including a Captain Parrish who was a participant in the Roger's case 
and a witness in the trial, are very friendly to Rogers and are very uncertain 
that he was the man who ldlled Officer Hatchel. They promised us, and they're 
giving us, full cooperation in making an investigation. Some of the information 
which they have given us is startling indeed. 

For instance, they told us that on the day tl1at Rogers was apprehended 
and Hatchel was killed that Rog~rs was unmercifnD.y beaten by the police there 
and that the two soldier boys who were pi..:!ked up in the stolen car were 
released the same day and permitted to gJ on their way. Apparently the police 
having concluded that being unsuccessful in beating I'!. confession out of Rogers 
they couldn't make a case against him. 

On the same afternoo.~ another negro was seen at a location somewhat re­
mote from the scene of t,."le crime but in a posi t::on wher~ he mignt logically 
be expected to be founc~ by Officer Parrish. Officer Parrish attempted to 
halt the man and brir.-6' him in but the ma_11 ran. There was a considerable 
number of shots fired at him and this man was nev.J· app~ehended. 

At the s~e time on an occasion just a dey or two before the-killing of 
Officer n~~chel, a colored man or per~aps two of them escaped from the nearby 
Chesti;i,,..Aeld jail and were known to be a.t large in_ the general vicinity of 
Petdrsburg. 

One of the witnesses at the trial, a man named Davis, testified to the 
f~G that. two colored men entered a dr·aw or c-reek bottom know as Lt.". Run, just 
below the hospital, immediately after Ha:tche~ went in. Neither of these men 
were ever apprehended, although I should say, one of the escapees was later 
questioned_about the matter and ~orri.ed any knowledge of it. 
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The fact that the two soldier witnesses were released so quickly in• 

dicates that the pe>lice did not believe that Rogers was the man and it gives 
very strong support to Roger's statement that neither Jordan or Stevans, the 
two soldiers, were able to identify him as the ma.11 in the car when they were 
first brought to the police stat.1off. 

Another angle that is quite interesti~r :~s the fact that Parrish and 
Chief Trailor tell us that the then city rit:...ager, Hatchep, called all of the 
police force together and threatened them with loss of their jobs if they talk­
ed about the 'beating of Rogers or participated in the case in any way except 
as might be directed by Chief Beasley. In spite of this threat Officer Parrish 
told his story at the trial. 

It is significant that after Rogers was in jail a great ll1af\Y men were 
detailed to try to find the man seen b7 OfficerParrish on the outskirts of 
town. It is also significant that Chief Beasley and ,I think, one of the other 
officers, testified at the trial that no effort was made to continue the search 
after Rogers was apprehended because they were certain they had the right man. 

It is also true that Officer Jolly, who was Hatchel's partner on the 
morning he was killed, told Chief Trailor, who was than ~ seargant i .n the de­
partment, that he was not certain of Rogers being the man. Jolly was one of 
those who rounded up the crew to go out and search for the other man that after­
noon. 

He also testified at the trial that after Rogers apprehension they had 
the case closed and no further effort was made and that no men were ordered 
out to search for this party who was jumped by Parrish. 

The situation looks like that hollow where Hatchel met his death was 
full of negroes and cops that morning. rt•s going to be a little difficult 
to tell ever, perhaps, who killed Hatchel. · 

Officer Parrish tells us that he went to the city manager and told him 
that if he was put on the stand he was going to tell the truth. He said that 
both Jolly and Beasley lied when they said on the stand that they were always 
certain Rogers was the man. All the officers and men lied when they said they 
did not know wey they ~re searching Lee Par}s which was the area which Parrish 
saw this other negro. 

The search for this second negro began in the afternoon and continued all 
night and ranged for miles all over the country side. Some National Guardsmen 
were also called in to assist in the search. 

There is a possibility, although rather remote in the light of the test­
imony of some of the employee.s at the hospital, that Ha:~chel might have been 
killed by Jolly who 's movements are not ver:y :well recor-ded and who has told 
many different stories. Incidentall..v, this man Jolly and all of the other 
officers who were on the fprce ~t. tne time of the Roger's case are now gone 
with the exception of Arnold J~ot-;son, who is the Iingerprint and photographer 
official. Chief Trailor tells us that Jackson himself is now willing to stand 
with him in regard to Ro~r: i.s case •. 
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It is also reporte4 to~ br Trailor and Parrish tha~ t,,o officers of 

the department got into a fight at Christmas time following the conviction 
and beat each ,other up with blackjacks in an argument over the ~ger's case~ 

Trailor says that when he came on duty that morning he found Roger's back 
and shirt soaked 'with blood and asked why, wh,Lch almost got him fired. · 

He says further that the so:diers, w~.l-:c t he;) ware finally returll.ed to 
Petersburg from Providence, were kept in f.:.r. e s tyle in a ·Jiotel and were given 
treatment that was accorded to no other material witness. The poUce were 

·given orders to take them a.r\}'" place they wanted to go arid give them anything 
they wanted and that they were even supplied with 1vomen or taken to a house 
of prostitution whenever they wanted to go. · 

Tilere 1s s_ome gal down here that Jordan knew at the time and we I re trying 
to find her too. 

The whole thing adds up to one hell of a mess, however, with the present 
situation in the police department at Petersburg, and with the prosecuting 
attorney showing signs of weakening, and 'With active petitions before the 
Governe>r for. Roger's pardon, I feel that there is a good possibility that a 
!ew more days of effort here may bring the case to a successful conclusion. 

We have a tentative appointment with the Governor for Tuesday and will 
re-check our ammunition 'With Jack Kilpatrick of the News leader. 11 

I am enclosing a resume ofa case that was submitted to the Court of 
Last Resort. I want Hank Franklin in Peterboro, N. H. to particularly note 
as it may be possible for him to interview Galvin at the institution at 
Norfolk. 

Th-e material contained herein is largely unverified and is taken from 
the prisoners account of the -crime, together with excerpts from the transcript. 
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MEMORANDUM TO: 

ERLE STANLEY GARDNER 
Rancho del Pa1sano 

Temecula, California 

August 12th, 1951 

All members of the Court of Last Resort. 

In view of the st tement contained in Tom Smith's report 
that Clark Adams had intimated H rdy oould be discharged on a 
commutation to time served, I called Adams and suggested we 
quit monkeying around and get H rdy out of prison . 

Ad ms gave no i n timation what ever th t t:1ere w a any 
wtllingness on t he p a.rt of the Governor t o ant a commut tion 
if , e would a ccep t t hat, but inste d as quite emph tic i n 
eta tin t t t he Governor, unde r t he circumat oea, simply 
oouldn t affor d to do a thing, a l thou he did st t e off t· e 
r e cord th the emphatically believed t here should be special 
board to h dle matters of this kind and they should not ·o 
through the parole board. 

I gave him a good piece of my mind on the parole board 
and st ed I thought the Dir e ctor of Corrections had used the 
Har dy o seas a matter of olitical expediency, that the opinion 
of t he rol e bo rd stunk to high heaven, and that we intended to 
bl s.et it wide open in he magazine. that if the Governor tried 
to stand on th t r eport he would be pla.oed in a ridiculous light 
throughout the country . 

I told him we had had high hopes of Gove,--nor Williamsj 
that the first governor who started. th reform of he.ving a special 
bee.rd to pass on cases where men might be innocent would be ma.king 
an outstanding contribution to jurisprudence d would start a 
move that would sweep the country. I told him we would much 
rather have had Governor Williams on the band wagon where we 
could give him some good publicity, than to have him out in the 
brush where we were goin to be sniping at him, but that in view 
of Adams ' statement there was apparently nothing else for it and 
we would s t art sniping because we felt the official attitude in 
the Hardy ca se ,as unjust and i nspired purely by partisan politics. 

Adams said to hold off. that he didn ' t want to take the 
responsibility but that he would put it up to the Governor 
personally. I told him that it had been dragging on long enough 
and we wanted a yes or no answer. He promised to get it for us 
within a month. 



Memo: CLR members -2- August 12th, 1951 

Williams may do something to create a board, but I think 
not. We had better plan to start an application for a new 
trial. 

I think it is entirely reasonable to believe that the 
missing notes in the Grose case and in the Hardy case indicate 
that after the decision to the effeot defendants were entitled 
to a new trial when the judge had not been in court at the 
time the verdict was returned, the court reporter was quietly 
instructed to go through his notes and remove the notes in all 
oases where the judge had not been on the benoh so that the 
imprisoned defendants would have no way of establishing the 
record. I think we oan claim this to be a fact, provided we 
do not claim the records were mutilated by the reporter, but 
aoouse someone of carrying out this policy. (If we can get 
some committeeman to do the job it would be a swell thing to 
find out the extent to which the records have been mutilated 
and de strayed. ) 

Let's start working on this thing eo we are all ready to 
go. 

Erle Stanley Gardner. 

ESG:lm 



Name. Vance Hardy No. 41675 To Whom. Dr. LeMoyne Snyder Relation. Business 

Date. Sept. 29,1951 Address 705 Amer. State Bk. Bldg City. Lansing St~te. Mich. 

·"PE CI . -f'lJ{) 
-::i At PU RPO SE LETTER 

Dr. Le Moyne Snyder 
705 American State Barut Bldg. 
Lansing, 68, Michigan 

Dear Doctor Snyder: 

-
. Lal)Sing To Expedite 
Vance Hardy Action· 

Continuing delays dog the pro­
gress of investigators in the case 
of Vance Hardy, local inmate,. who 
is Jthe subject of one of the cases 
before Argosy magazine's Court of 
Last Resort. 1 

Hardy received word from Dr. Le­
Moyne Snyder last week in which 
the doctor stated that an immediate 

Enclosed. herewith please firl meeting with Mic;hig<m oUicials 
• i al th d wa& lo take place in Lansing. Dr.' the 1.nst tution newspaper, 8 Speetator, ·~ Snyder expressed hope that Gr.ver--

1951. Inasmuch as this clipping concerns you nor_ Williams _would take defi'nite 

1 ..:a i action at that time. Snyder has been one that ca le11.1. the matter to your attent on; on a trip to Europe and action in 

is without foUlldation or truth, I want to give the Hardy CClle WC(S firs t •:m his , 

so you will not think that I am taking too muc u~r,:~as:~:n he .returned to lb,! 

In talking with Hardy this week 

Last Week ""'lle of the 1.· nmat \t was learned that he had ?eard l 
"' · 8 nothing more from the Courts of-

the Speetator apir oached me and asked me wheth f)c(als, nor had he ~eard any ol­
additi onal news in regards to the action of th hcial word from Lansmg. ~ - . 

Resort ". I told him that the only news I had ____ ---~---
the October issue of the Argosy, page 4; and suggested that he 
read the article fer his information. I specifically told him 
that I had not heard from you, or any other members of the Court 
of Last Resort, within the past several months. 

The last paragraph of the item that I have 
enclosed clearly states the whole of what I told the inmate 
representative of the paper - the rest of the article is mere 
conjecture and assumption on the pa.rt of the paper. I most 
emphatically did not state that I had heard from you, or that 
I had been informed that a meeting was to take place with the 
Michigan Officials. 

I am particularlly concerned about• this matter, 
because for the past twenty seven ( 27) years distorted ancl 
assumed statements have been the basic reason for my continuous 
incarceration, and it seems that the same condition still exists. 

Once again I w~uld like to express my sincere 
thanks to you and the other members of the Court of .Last Resort, 
for the interest and concern you are expressing in my case. I 
am patiently waiting until I hear the good news from you, I remain 

ec: Commissioner Brooks 
Warden Frisbie 
Ass't Deputy Fox. 

( 1 enclo ) 

Very truly yours, 

Vance 7iry, ~ 41675 



Name. Vance Hardy No. 41675 To Whom. Dr. LeMoyne Snyder Relation. Business 

Date. Sept. 29,195!_ Address 705 Amer. State Bk. Bldg City. Lansing St1te. Mich. 

~01) 
SPEC/Al PUR1~osE LETTER Argoay Of&cial In 

Dr. Le Moyne Snyder 
705 American State Bani: Bldg. 
Lansing , 68 , Michigan 

LCll)Sing To Expedite 
Vance Hardy Action · 

Continuing delays dog the pro­
gress of investigators in the case 
of Vance Hardy, local inmate, who 
is ~he subject of one of the cases 
before Argosy magazine's Court of 
Last Resort. 1 Dear Doctor Snyder: 

Hardy received word from Dr. Le­
Moyne Snyder last week in which 
the doctor stated that an immediate 

Enclosed herewith please fill meeting with Mic~igan officials 
• w«s to take place 1n Lansing. Dr. the institutional newspaper' the Spectator, dci Snfder expressed hOPe that Gr.ver-

1951. Inasmuch as this clipping concerns you nor Wi'llioms _would take definite 
action at lhot l}Dle, Snyder has been one that called the matter to your attention; on a trip to Europe and action in 

is wi th01;1tllfoundaht~onk Ohr truith, I wkant to gi VE ~;en~~dzh~~ehew~:.J!~~d ·)~o :~~ , 
so you Wl. not t in t at am ta ing too muc United States. 

fn talking with Hardy this we~k 

f h i it wos learnecl that he had heord Last week one O t 8 nmate nothing more from the Court's of-
the Spectator apir oached me and asked me wheth l~c~dls, nor had he heard any of­
additional news in regards to the action of th hem! WOf

d lro.m Lansmg. 

Resort ". I told him that the only news I had _ ..., 
the October issue 0£ the Argosy, page 4; and suggested that he 
read the article for his information. I specifically told him 
that I had not heard from you, or any other members oft he Court 
of Last Resort, within the past several months. 

The last paragraph of the item that I have 
enclosed clearly states the whole of 'What I told the inmate 
representative of the pa.per - the rest of the article is mere 
conjecture and assumption on the part of the paper. I most 
emphatically did not state that I had heard from you, or that 
I had been informed that a meeting was to take place with the 
Michigan Officials. 

I am particularlly concerned about this matter, 
because for the past twenty seven ( 27) years distorted and 
assumed statements have been the basic reason for my continuous 
incarceration, and it seems that the same condition still exists. 

Once again I would like to express my sincere 
thanks to you and the other members of the Court of .Last Resort, 
far the interest am concern you are expressing in my case. I 
am patiently waiting until I hear the good news from you, I remain 

cc: Commissioner Brooks 
Warden Frisbie 
Ass't Deputy Fox. 

( 1 encl. ) 

- -

Very truly yours, 



Dr. Le Moyne 5snt!t:rBanl: Bldg. 
705 American 
Lansing, 68, Michigan 

Dear Doctor Snyder: 

~~ - ,. ·r--, -, -r.1T11==,-l""'Lt>. -("~ 

suoqd!J:Jsqns .X.p na A ·fd JEI 
ainmu! uo sqiuom aa1qi .X.1a11.a 
D siua:J o [ S! uoqdu:Jsqns 70 i 
•isod a1n spua!Jf pun se11.qnra1 ,r 

l{UDJH UO!ld!l::> 

Enclosed herewith please find a clipping from 
the institutional newspaper, the Spectator, dated September 29, 
1951. Inasmuch as this clipping concerns you I wanted to be the 
one that called the matter to your attention; and since the article 
is without foundation or truth, I want to give you the actual facts, 
so you will not think that I am taking too much upon myself. 

Last week one of the inmate representatives of 
the Spectator apiroached me and asked me whether I had heard any 
additional news in regards to the action of the" Court of Last 
Resort ". I told him that the only news I had was from reading 
the October issue of the Argosy, page 4; and suggested that he 
read the article for his information. I specifically told him 
that I had not heard from you, or any other members oft he Court 
of Last Resort, within the past several months. 

The last paragraph of the item that I have 
enclosed clearly states the whole of what I told the inmate 
representative of the paper - the rest of the article is mere 
conjecture and assumption on the part of the paper. I most 
emphatically did not state that I had heard from you, or that 
I had been informed that a meeting was to take place with the 
Michigan Officials. 

I am particularlly concerned about this matter, 
because for the past twenty seven ( 27) years distorted and 
assumed statements have been the basic reason for my continuous 
incarceration, and it seems that the same condition still exists. 

Once again I would like to express my sincere 
thanks to you and the other members of the Court of .Last Resort, 
for the interest and concern you are expressing in my case. I 
am patiently waiting until I hear the good news from you, I remain 

cc: 

( 1 

Commissioner Brooks 
Warden Frisbie 
Ass't Deputy Fox. 
encl. ) 

Very truly yours, 



Mr. Vance Hardy, 
l/416?5 
4000 Cooper Sti-eet 
Jaokaon• 111oh1gan 

Dear Vancet 

October 61 1961 

I reoe1ved your letter and the cl1pp1ng which you ' 
eneloeed • , Don t t worr,- a bit about thie • It d1dn' t 
bother ua a particle. 

Tom Smith, Alex Gregopy and I expect to be over the 
first pe.ttt ot,next week and have a shol't visit with you. 

-We have been wo~k1ng 1n Detroit this week to get flbings 
stal'ted tor a new trial,, and at the present time things 
look ver,y hopeful• We will tell you all about 1 t when we 
come over 1n a few daye. Please give my regards to Dr. 

-- P1neh. 

Sincerel.1", 

LMSamg LeMoyne Snyder, M.D. 
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COORT or LAST RESORT DEPArtl'MENT 

.- Al x Ore ory 
14J!l8 P. u-od Rd • 

. : 1t, lchi an 

De Alexs 

••• 

~tober 17, 1951 

j ;" I am enoloaing herewith an &f tida'ri. t repaI'ad to be executed 
D)' you, :\n six copies . I think this mq be all that ie eeded, although it 
11 poasible that~ - decide to subpoena both you ancl Peterr:ian. 

LerJcy-ne is pttint: Peterman' s statement and will aend t t in 
to "Chic II Sh ran u aoon aa po ibl . I . nclo ing an envalo addreaaed 
to .., an ro. yo use• w1d.ah 11 s :v: ou t t ip to bis ottice . 

l9ob is getting :Nady to go up to pt the affidavit 1rom Bran , 
up in 11&1~ and all other atten ware 1.n good •hape when I lett Detroit. A8 . 
■oon u the Brang &f'tldm. t ia completed, Sheroan will bo re•C,,- to go. 

I am go11'g,, to Bilon a rew dqe tor the Pri10 01111R Conftntioa 
and tr-om there, will r turn diatelJ, to Det.roi t to finieh thta up. 

Regard to Clara, I am, 

Very tl'Uly ycNra, 

COmtT Of LArSOR~ 

~~-·. 
To Smitb 

TSa1a 
lno. 

co. D.t. 

, . 
. ~, 



com or u.at 

O.to r 18, 1951 

.4 ·i- the att'1davlt ot the jUNr, M 
1, wh ix a :vi t wt11 be uiled to your 
C 81 • 
c s h1 the 

HollintUIWOrth d t ah dell Tel" 
it to your ott.loe to ot r With ·. r the o . . t . Oopi 
of tb d at c rtt.rioa · so · be1n und and wt lso deliver-
ed te o 'i' o !'1a. • on. ar John r o t.:1 ues w l t 
he will be looated a tbfJ new t troll hla will be in 1W1'" h n k. 

An at: and H \ to • Alu Ongaey in t 1 t cov rlnl 
hU ra u_,....,.. ...,.,. ... v tn hne l9SO. 'ftd.1 co t. u an xact tr cript 
•I po 

I.cl b-tli Set,. Pete 
w .... ,_,.,. and thl•, toe, wiU 

lo co c\1.oa with the ory anti Pat~:tan 1 
ne that the Journal ot the an dictal Aeeoci 7 
Octo r 6, 19 · U, na a ti 11-
• ill ty of Po • I ~is z1ne i . will • 

I t. It you iihlnk 1 t 11U1 be o mi 
eXbi t. or the au of Pete 

I would like to m 
Ju t that u t t ltt 1• e nr..llirnAtt. 

o .too im tant. I t nk 1 t ts 1•-•--11•""t, ho iVer, 
o nion n the 1945 oc ............ & VJ h l t 1 t ne.oe a 

o t-.nation to -the •If ct that the NCO,.. wn obab loe\ 
w.P.A .. tiling proJeot in tha oo r•• Oourti Cl.erk' o f1ce. .I think i\ •ho d 

cl ar \ba.t se i-.oc,rcte could not l av c11 .. ~,p8llll"tlld at that t: c e r• 
•nlft.eate that ·the7 lut antedated th• w.P.A. pro3••t• roa, ot co ae, 'Will 
ue rev own beat Ju, ... lii .. "' ..... t on tbi• but is 1 .,- tfflin, t at r Ht up, l t 
•t e tau the tire cue. 
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Ootober 2.5, 19 51 

Mr. Sidney Sherman 
2216 Guardian Bu1ld1ng 
Detro1t, M1oh1gan 

Rel v~,no~ Ha::cii gas.~ 

Dear Mr. Sherman: 

noloe&d are the att1dav1ts fl'Om 
Deteot1ve Petermann, of the State Pol1oe. 

we greatl1 appreo1ate the interest 
that yot1 an Mr . Martin ha.Ye ta.ke.n 1n tb1e oaae, 
and I h~ve ev&ry hope &nd bel1et that we w1ll 
be suooeaef'ul. I look torward-to aee1ng you in 
the near future. 

LMS::P.MS 

Enos. 

Vary truly yours, 
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rs., N 51 / P1c;keruig Tells of Sisters _ 27-Year Sacrifice: 
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~ 

N_ife .. Fra~ed, ~xpertS,ln~iSt 
Appeal Petition . 
Before Court 
By JACK PICKERING 

Another attempt will be made 
;norrow to · free Vance Hardy, 
.1prisoned 27 years for a murder 
~ insists he ' knows nothing I I 

,out. 
Har~y•s ~onviction w~. a ~riefl ·: 

!nsat1on m 1924, ana swiftly 
>rgotten six weeks later when 
. cave explorerJ in Kentucky, 
·.amed Flpyd Collins, was trapped 
hen the roof of a tunnel col­

'l.psed on him. 
For 17 days Collins was a . page 

ne story all over America. When 
· ,urrowing rescuers reached him, 
:e was dead. after that' people 
,rote books and sad songs about 
Im, and Floyd Collins became 

· fabµlous synonym for a ,man 
•lplessly trapped. 

ONLY A SISTER LEFT 
If Hardy is telling the truth­
,d some pretty cagey criminal 

inv esti ­
gators i n s i s t 
that he is-he 
has been just 
as h op elessly 
trapped, for 27-
years instead of 
17 days. 
· Nearly all his 
family h a V e 
died while he 
has been in 
prison. Today 
only his sister 

VANCE HARDY i s 1 e ~ t, a 
. woman who-has 

washed dishes, been a waitress, 
turned riveter i:n a factory t o earn 
money spent trying to w i n 
'brother's" freedom. • 

Her hopes now lie in a hearing 
before Recorder's Judge Joseph 
A. Gillis, at whicn permission will 
be asked to appeal for a new 
trial. :frardy will be acquitted· in 
any r-etrial, she is confident, on 
grounds that there isn't enough 
evidence against him. 

. There never was, she insiitS; 
but even some of the evidence 

; Mos: of P~i~~n~r•s-1-1 
_ Farritly Dea~d . 

' ''Lambert told hlin, 'The 
River Gang did .it.: Tha.t was 
the only statement lie made 
before he .died. 

"Ma.reelt began to chase the / 
othe.r men. One tolil him,' 'Go 
on back or you'll get wh&t he 
d.id.' 

"Marcelt now says he identi­
fied Ha.tdy a5 one of the .men 
only because the pollee told 1 , 
him to.'' · 
Taken to Marquette, Hardy 

escstped, was recaptw:ed, spent 
soP1etbing ljke ejght years in ,, 
solitary confinement. Out of soµ- · 
tary, he saw .his mother jusi,once, 
and th~n she rued. So did ,his 
father, hls, wife an~ ~s ~rather. 

SISTER SPENT $7,000 

Only bjs sister was left. He.,, 
since has been transferred to 

., Jackson and she sees him once 
a ·month. · 

When she first came here she 
washed dishes. ln 1940 she was a 
waitress getting $1: a day plus 
whatever tips she go_t. When the 
w'ar came s11e was getting g'.~y. 1, 

but qyed her hair and got a jo]::> 
as a riveter, buying a benq out 
of. each week's pay. . 

She got a $i,ooo stake togeth~r· 
that way. Friends hav.e-giveli her •· 
some money, and she nas sa:Ved 
more. In aj1 she h.as spent .out 
fT,000. Right now, although broke, 
she is beginning to feel fairly con-
fident of success. -

Brought \Jp in Missouri and 
Kentudcy, Mp;. Barrett speaks in 
blunt, plain Englisl'l. \ 

"Brother was only In Detroit. 
three weeks when a friend m­
troduced-hiin to two bad char­
acte:rs. He didn't know t,hey 
~vere. They invited him up t-0 
play some cards. Be wasn't a 
gambler-I mean, he liked to 
shoot dice . a little bi~you , 
know, a tin-hor.n gamblet . . They 
asked him to go along to Mar• 
qliette for th~ ride. 

Detroit Tlnies Photo 

•~en they bad . t.o hang the 
mur.der on somebody, there was 
Brother." 

used in 192'4 since has turned out . · • 
to be false, she says. Mrs. Gladys ·Barrett and the slack-shirt se,t s.he is ~~ORDS DISAPP~ 

AIDED. BY EXPERTS saving for the day her brother, Vance ·Ha.rdy, is released Maybe the most suspici?us ele-
, ' • from prison where he is serving life sentence for· murder: me~t Qf tbe whole_ ~se is wjlat 

In her corner are people Crom • happened to the trial records. ln 
Argosy ma'gazine's "q<>ur t . of whose shooting 1Iardy was con- others whom the police· su~pected 1934 Mrs. Barret!, who lives _- at 
Last Resort" Tom Smith, fi eld . · . . " 667 W. Alexandrme, asked- b:ow I 
representative, is here for the Vlcted. o.f going to Marquette t,I) try to much it would cost for a t:r~-
hearing. . The shooting- a holdup as Lam- smuggle guns to a pal •in J?rison. script~ of the' trial-planning an. 

Erle Stanley · Gardner, who bert walked out of a bank at No ~s were found-but the four. app_eai. · 
created the · · "Court of Last Harper and Mt. Elliott-occurred were suspected of killing Lambert. She was · told $29Q. But wl!eb. . 
;Resort'' has been here, ~nd. Dr. whe.n pro)libition-ri<:ldeil Detroit One was ki.lled by poli.·ce .bullets; she. went b. a,ck ' to .. get the . tran-1 
Lemoy~e Snyder, medico-legal was pretty mucb of a g</-llgster another had . his case clismi.ssed·; script~, · cJe;rks said the_ re_cor~ 
authority from Lansing, ai1d Alex sho"Ot'rng ·g_allery. . a third had an unbreakable alibi. liad , disappeared. S.he still ,-has· ·a· 
Gregory, top•fliglit Detroit poly- But Lambert, in ·the wholesale Hardy took the 'full punish- signed statement ftom the_ co,w-:t 
graph expert also assert vocifer- drink ttade, was quite a political ment. stenographer testifying that .the, 
ously that if Vance Hardy ever wheel. The hue and cr.Y. was con- I His sister Mrs. Giadys Barrett pages of bi's shortp.anq.. ·n'6t~oo.k"s 
was in any trouble, it wasn't the siderable. ,. came to DE!'troit then to try i~ wni'ch dealt with. _Ra,rdy:~-. ·o~Ef 
rnw·der of Lows Lambert, for Hardy wa~ picked up with tb~·ee help; went back dowu south, then ~~ mis_sing . from the 9-po~ - _ - ·---- ----- · i ·- retu,rned again to· be- , nearer wh_en he· went ·to look at ~e!'.'1.-. 

Har~y. ~r~r sin .. ce,t;}~.e. n .s_he h;µ; :v'{h_y··•· the? ask .• shoul.d ~!lil. ;Y,Qn~:i 
· tov;.~ ~~-~-t..~~ttT.. · .i[~P~~-?ll_qfilts~ ..@t'.f.· 

. .. ~ .. •·: .',. 

.. .. 
::•:-:· 



Mao t.o all O.L.R. Membera1 

Re :Vanoe 

Ho'tel Barlum., 
D ,~Ji t. 1 Mioh. 
r~ovornbor 10th, 1951 . 

Mot.ion for leave to tile a motion tor a aw 
t.r1al oame on be!'ore Judge 01111• l'riday momlng . 

Ruling wa.1 g1 ven on the motion tor leave w1 thou t 
ar3t,1ID 11t. '!'he Judge approved. th.la motion and a t-
t e h rir1 on tho o 1011 for neu tr1nl for 1uoaday 
Iovo ber 13th at two o•clook a f t o oon . 
Thie 111 the first oourt day. ftion '"'.Y the 12th being 
obaet."Yo<l as Arm1 Uce Day here 1n etroit. 

· ttorncy ' a :i-horm n 11nd . :bt 1.r confldnnt u 
just t o ~: a e ;re aro usi tho 1ntar to 
propare nrsumor o.nd citationo n i nst t e 

oe bil1ty t1~t thero mny a r eal fi~h t 1.i..1 
atore . Tie eputy a s · 1gnod by O' r1on o e of 
'the bes~ on hia ■tart • 

."11111 wire M • , Yorit aa soon u I know th.a an:mor~. 

s a et o LeJ oyno ,; nt to La.r:a1nc; to aae 
t o l ... /• - tiotro D .... a 5 o Dntu y . T 1eaa h..,y- n'1., :ore 
h ve qu1te n ball c lub. ut of re pact ~or our 1oat 
mention ot Harn.rd , very o -refully e.vo1dec1 . 
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November 17, 1951 

Orartoon hero 
Dick Tracey 
has wriat 
radio ••• but 

PRJ.VATE EYE SAVES LD'BR - 'WE DO IT IPRBB' 

Expreaa Staff Reporter 

Schindler 
get ■ by with 
lie detector 

Vance Hardy walked out of the Michig tate Penitentiary 
yesterday with a tree pardon and no redr aa, after serving 26 
years for a crime he had not committed - murder. 

The man who treed Hardy dank a toaat 1n hie luxury, fifth-floor 
West Knd. hotel auite and ote "No. 9" in his tile. 

His name, Elementary, my dear air. Look at that red-Jacketed 
novel, "The Complete Detective," conveniently at handJ read 
through the mass ot newapaper cutting• and magazine profiles., 
discreetly available; listen to the telephone that r ely atopa 
ringing - and you have all the clues. 

It ia Raymond c. Schindler, at 69 the world'• higbeat-paid "private 
eye"; an a ng Dick Tracy with bright blue eyea. 

IT'S IHJ'ALLIBLE 

Vance Hardy, a Kentucky boy, got into trouble in the mid-twentiea 
during a wave ot uneol ved murders. Hi• sentence z Life • He 
appealed to the coUX't of last resort, an unott1c1al crime 
inveatigation team headed by Mr. Schindler. 

"we do it tree," explained Mr. Schindler., "it we think th guy 
has a case. It' ■ a aort ot crime 1nveat1gat1on 1n reverse." 

First, the court uses the lie detector inv nted by Leo r ler, 
one of the team until hi death. "The y e u e it, it' int llible," 
said Mr. Schindler, "We know at once if we are on the 1ght track," 

Then Mr. Schindler calla in his private JII.B.I~ - hia hand-writing 
experta his c1ent1at ■, hia detectives, h11 lawyer■, and hia 
"roperaA (und rcover agents). 

The coat i never considered: The finding& re given to the 
police. And so tar nine innocent men have been treed. 

SBCRBT INQUIRY 

America•• beat-known er1vate eye 111 in London tor tour day - "on 
buaineaa naturally. Haven't d av cation 1n 31 year ." H1a 
inquiry 18 secret. It will take him to Paris and Rome after London, 

-1-



With him 1 hia second w1te, attractive, dark-haired, Janie. 
She aa one ot the _lchindler nrop r•" until theJ married four 
yeara ago. 

"I am her only aea1 nt now," aa14 Mr. Schindler. "We take· our 
married lite around with ua. 

" •• Sch1n4ler 1B gonna catch up with her Cbr1 tmaa hopping. 
e'll wor~ 1n a little ightseeing during the trip." 

Moat ot his work is concerned with civil ca ea, but he tnvesti tea 
in ur ce swindle, blackm 11, political paft, IDUl"der. H1 fee& 
500 dollars, or nearli i180, a day. 

-2-
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Dr. Le~ 011:,,rne .Snyder. 
Lansinc , ;=ich. 

Dear Dr. Snyder: 

,Jan, 28, 1952. 
Detroit, : :ich. 

There is no doubt in ray :~~incl that 
you are anxious to hear about th~t j~> I lef t in 
Lansing . I and ?rank vrere up to t.Llk t, o yov. ,).bout 

• .J --- , , 7 .L. • n .. t • • .J " 1 
i c. _'._ 11acl my _c c:cer 01 resi0 na. lOP wic .. me, nnc. 
;12.s ,:_;oinr; to tc.lk about it ·with :.ro 1 . : v.t r.-re co1·.ld 
not -re.it bc:0 ca.v.se vre 1Jotl~ l · ft e. very sick g irl at 
hor.i~. -- ~s, DD?ter, Sister is a very sick girl even 
as .L ~-~~itc tl11s letter. 

Now as far as the job is conserned 
the first rr1istal~e "\•Jas the fact that I -.r. JuaS'J tried 
to 1:-cide my iclenti ty. Once the help i'o11 d o ·t ~ I v:as 
in priscm---I .. 11-)an tho assist·-·m.ts to . rs to 'iard, 8.bout 
four or five of them---they all beg·>.:. to r;i ,·c rne a 
hard vray to go . Some even thou•·ht t 1 t I .~e.s on ~Jarole, 
one thoug 1t I vms just an ex- con just out of '"'Iris on, 
and one, rs cox or coxs, made 1e strictly ~o under­
stand that As a cornmen tl:ief I · . .-cs to do as I ~-·as 
ordered. That is, on rny last d o.y there i-.ras bo~- dish-
, .. rasJ·; er who got G. job at t'.rn State Police barracks, 
before I got a chance to ask for his replacement, 
I 1:JEJ.S told by by this fourth assistants, ; rscoxs, 
that there were not goine to be any replacement for 
the boy and I v.ras to do his 1-mrk . And she said this 
with a nor elsetr attitude. In the secound Dlace I 
was to be a superrisor over the dish-washin~; dept. 
As it is and as it 1·ras when I 1e·ras there, every assis­
tants to ~~sSteward was the boss. If the kitchen needed 
help, out came a bo :..- or a T..-oman, and Hardy did t>,ei:r 
work. If this or that needed the hand of a boy or a 

•o an, Ot!t they would cm1e from the dish-vrashing dept. 
i\nc. Eardy did their 1·mrk. 

In the third place I ·was not lik:. :d by 
all those assistants because 1 was liked too well by 
the hely. And it ·was so because I tried to clean U}J 

the nlace. I tried first of all to have the maintainace 
to fix the washing machine which had forty hundred 
1 ac .r:s. '?hen there is t h e garbage purap vr11ich I tried to 
,· e·~ t : en to fix. I tried this because three tir.1es a 
cl '\'" t 1ose poor vrornen : a d to dig out t .~ c slop 1.-rit: their 
m·rr 'rn.nds. And this stuf f stunk to hir;h havens , (;1 course 
I could go on ,:,1ith nuch 11ore. But then you go cJ.o~:11 there 
yourself, Doctor, and s · e for yourself. .t\nd by the way 
ju.st ask AF? mrn o ·.' tJ10se boys or women •,:hat they thought 
of i!ardy. In short ., it u"-s imposi ble for _ e to ·work there 
under those conditions. 

So I came to Detroit and t:i-1rough the help 
of Doctor carter of Royal Oak I got a ~osition as an 
attendant to all thG patients in a small mental Sanitarium. 
It is the DeEike Sanitarium On East Jefferson. 'the pay 
is not mucl~ b,:t it is a type of ·rork I lik:e. Then too there 
is quit 2, bit of an opportuni ty-fo.J' advancement . 
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So now you can see, Do ct.or, '.'ihy I quit. In the 
.first place I am today not a criminal or an ex-conv~ 
according to law as ;: r Fausey seemed to thing. I have 
nothing to hide, and I think I ar.1 as good as the next 
man. After all there was something fishy for r,:r Fausey 
to try and hide my identity, because the day that the 
Argosy came out in Lasing I could feel the buzz-buzz 
around me. And right there and t,lrnn is were I was given 
harsher orders from all the assistents. 

;_l l in all I am sorry thing turned out as they 
did, b:::G if you vere in -~ place, I arn sure you would 
have done the s ··.: e as I. I tried my best, Doctor Snyder, 
so help me. 

By the ·way, Doctor, what do you think of that 
bill coming ur at Lasing, 

Enclosed you will find a small piece about 
me and the bill which is coming up for consideration 
at Lansing . 

Hoping that you are in the best of health 
and not ~oo angry with me, I rer.iain 

Sincerely ::'."ours 

~fr-~ 



Gl,E NW, F-AUS£Y,; 01/IEl:Tf/.R 

. 
· · LRns1nG•ffllCH I OAn 

_.) . 

February 1, 1952 

LeMoyne Snyder, M.D. 
705 American State Bank Building 
Lansing 68, Michigan 

Dear Doctor Snyder: 

I am enclosing history and a letter just 
received from Mr. Hardy. I thought you might 
be interested in viewing his etter. 

GWF:m 

enc 

in re;~ 
Glen v. Fausey, 
Director 



COP I 

Mr. Glenn Fausey 
F. W. Sparro Hospital 
Lansing, Michigan 

Dear Mr. Fausey: 

Jan. 27, 1952 
Detroit, Michigan 

With due respect and appreciation I thank you for 
giving me my first opportunity to work, especially in a 
hospital. I have found Mrs. Steward a fine person to 
work for, but -when one of her assistance insisted that 
I replace a boy on a dish-washing machine, that was a 
little more than I could take. I liked my work, I washed 
many dishes when there were more than the help could 
handle, but when I was told that the boy was not to be 
replaced, and I was to do his work, right then and there 
I decided to look for another job • .And this I have done. 
It is a job more to my liking--a patient attendant in one 
of Detroit's sanitariums. 

Therefore I regret that the sircumstances compell me 
to render my resignation. 

If pennisable please send 
my check to this address: 

Vance E. Hardy 
667 W. Alexandrine 
Detroit, Michigan 

Sincerely yours, 

Va.nee E. Hardy {Signed) 



Mr. Vance Hardy 
667 w. Alexandrine 
Detroit• Michigan 

Dear Vance1 

February 4, 1952 

I was awfully sorry to miss seeing you when you 
came to the offioe, a few days ago. Naturally, I was quite 
surprised when I heard tha.t you had lef"t over at_ Sparrow 
and I was rather concerned to know w :1y. Your letter 
explains everything and I don•t blame you at all for doing 
what you did. I run sorry that I had to be out of town 
that week because I think I could have straightened things 
out if I had l{nown what was in the wind. 

,. 

I am sorry to hear about Gladys' illness. I 
trust it is nothing serious and that she soon w1ll be as 
well as ever. 

--- There is one little matter that I would like to 

.... 

get straightened out, and that is about.the $50.00 which 
Tom Sm1 th borrowed from you in Ne:w York. As I understand 
it, that was half of the $100.00 paid you for the television 
appearance. While I have had no communication with Tom 
Smith, I understand that Tom claims to Harry Steeger that -
he returned the $50.00 to you the following morning in the 
form of five ne\-r ten dollar bills. While I might have been 
mistaken about it, it was my understanding t hat you had 
never received any of that $ 50.00 back from Tom, and that 
ou.t of the ot 1er $5.0.00 which you received you had to pay 
your own transportation back to Detroit. f would appreciate 
it a great deal if you would $traighten me out on the 
details of that transact1on;4';, 

In the meantime, the best of luck to you. and I 
will appreciate hearing from you as soon as possible and 
let me lmow how you are getting along. 

Sincerely yours, 

Lt• lher 
LeMoyne Snyder, M.D. 



Doctor ternoyne .Snyder 
Lansin:~, .ich. 

near Joctor Snyder: 

Feb. II , 1952. 
Detroit , F ich . 

Apnarently there has been some 
,:1issunder13tandin_s; concerning that .fifty dollars 
which I let ::r. Smith use durin~'.: my stay in I:ew York. 
I arn sorry that this come about in such a ,-ray. Jo now 
I vrill try to set this matter straight. 

1:Je thou[_1;ht that :-r. Srnit' i night 
be short of cash the dny he and~ left Detroit. So 
Glad7s insisted that h0 2-.ccept fift:,r dollars :crom 
her. l myself had si::ty dollars of my m-m money. 
Upon my arrival at the Jaily 1 s prot;ram, J~ 1:.Ja.s given 
a one hundrGd dollar check. I y hotel bill t.ras paid 
by the Daily program. ~ust then r. Smith did not 
seem to have any noney, so:, cashed my check and 
gave Tom fifty dollars. :rn the me -· time while J 
was in ~ · ew York those fi:✓e days, m.r ovm si:-'.:ty and 
t11e fifty from the Daily program · rent l:i.l:e wild fi:ce . 
'3o the nic;ht before I returned to Detroit, Tom r:,ave 
me five ne~:- ten doll2.r hi1lso . 'hen ue arrived at the 
air port, Toni told Fie to I)ay n.lad-..-s that fifty , 'hi ch 
he c::ot frorr1 }1er. ~ told him that · could n,Jt do this 
because all the oney ~ had was the fifty he just 
,.,. ,,,,.., me . nd 1·-'-- '·Ta" ·t:.l1°n -'-'na'- '1e '-old ·r:1e ·'c.o 0

0'1 1 T rrr r='a i..:; ___ • . L, .. ...._; _ '-=--- c,J_ ( u 1 l, .u l...... -·-..,.-
ticket and he would scmd Cladys he fifty dollars. 
And that is just \•.rhe_·t:, }ie did latter on. Jn other 
Hord~:;, Doctor, J am very sorry that the above hap~)ened, 
ax-.cl ~· 1·.rould f:~j.ve an:'.,t~:.ing in t:: e HorJ.d for this to 
not have happened. 

· ~e all are e:::trerrnly sorry over 
this Disundcrstancli.ng. '.Te feel that Tm,1 is the nost 
S ··11c"'·~~ ,-.,...,.,, ·/-~,,,•- ·•rC\ 11· ...,,. 0 , .·•o-j- ...,nd T;re ,..,7 7 ;1.-,·,n 1-.rl10] 0 -.L- \-.L· c .:..:.lc..1-.!..L v,. -c::-.V ~- '-' ct , ....... .:11'-J '../, c..;.. . \: <..t ___ ;. ct '-' · •~ __ c 

some res·~ ect for hi::1. .".nd 1rre all ho····e t::.at he will 
not feel krurt over this incident. Many analogies to 
Tom :Juit.h. 

_ any -;~hanks for perr.1ittinr; l i:e ·~ o 
read your book. It is an e:ccellent piece of 1,-mrk and 
ver~:1 interesting and oducc1.tionc1cl redingo 

r:ailed i~r. l7ause3, 1:w resigno.tion 
on cTan . 22th ',1hen ?ran){ and I •.:ere in Lansing. I rNJuested 
hin, to send 1~1:r check to r~y Detroit address. The pay da:7 
Fas on the 5th. I ,:,rorlcec.1. f'rorn ,.J"m1. I6th to c1an. 25th • 
. So :far I have not heard. anything about this. ·.:'ill you 
plee.oo ask _ .r. ""ausey about thi:::--;. 

n-laj~rn is feelir.r( better but still 
not to ~)D.r. ,_._ris:1.ing you and yours the best of cver~"thinr, 
I re1;w_in, 

erely Yours 

'Jc ce ,;~ 



Doctor LeEoyne Snyder 

Feb. I6, I952. 
Detroit, Lich. 

705 American State Bank Build. 
Lansing, Eichigan. 

Dear Doctor Snyder: 

If you are still angry at 
the Farole Board of Iv:ichigan---and I am sure 
you are---then the man to see would be this 
man: Al Fingle . He is a parole supervisor of 
Detroit. I talked to him quite a lot. ··e tells 
me that he will be in Lansing on the 20th or 
the 2Ist and ·would like to talk to you about 
the Parole Board. Ee is the man about 1:1hom I 
spoke to you. He has a very good ax to grind 
against this board. Re also has some very good 
and sound ideas in regards to those poor devils 
behind those prison walls . 

As for myself, I have a fine 
job which is in an experimental stage as yet. 
So when I get all set on it, J v.rill vr.t"ite you 
all about it . 

Wishing you and yours the 
best of health, I remain 

;z:;:;:;urs 
'lance "" ~ 



I . 
'· Prom the Desle of: 
I 

LEMOYNE SNYDER, M.D. 
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So finally the Oourt. or La_at Reaor\ 4 ough v14 n 1n 

it• poaaea■lon to beg~n io reach an opinion. 

Alex Gregory (and h9 has, 1nc1den lly, J• t y - Mn 

l'rea1dent or the International aoo1n7 tor \he '11M •I 

o o p\1on., a very gi..at, honor and a p 1\1on or o 14 

rdJ 

or ~•al.led 11• de,eotor, Tboa• test.a eonv1noe4 hill t t 

HardJ was lnnoo~n,. 

Five 1 rlier• ai \ne reqvea\ or parol 41•1 1 n 

1n l • 

and th• pol.1cae ergeant bad eer\1f1 optn1011 

Hardy va. lnnooent.11 .Yet noth 1ng ~ btten 4 

• 



-a-
W• wen\ before the pa.role boar4 01· t.h• St,at.e of M1on1s • . 

Fu1'11c notice waa given, a h aring wae bad, a v14tm • · 

presented to the board. the bo • in a 1\~en Op1n1••• 

It 11 d1tf10ul\ to r•oono1l• t.uat pinion wi\b • 

the o•••• 
cu~ a Barret,t., Va.no _ ita.rdJ' 

au telt poe1~1va h •• wli.h Aer 1n 

era• had been a ltt&d. Slle fix 

J.at.er• b.lid t..eat.1t1 

r at. tab , 

4a beoauae i\ • 

date woen th• Ken.t,uolty Oerby he1ns ;run,. 

The parole boa.-4 4 l ved 1nt,o the old itffOJ"d.1 an4 tov.114 

the Kentuok.1 Oarby or t.nat, year • not, r-un on the t.e la 

1n 

• 

and t.he:rerore reJec\ Gla47a Sarret.t.' at.at. nt. in 1 • 

the parol boa.i.x\ aw 1. a•ld• trt• vari0\18 l.1 det, o'lor eat• 

whloh had b n g1 en Vru111e Hardy by at.at,1ng \ha\ 1 a 

polyg~apb v1.J.ano wou.ld no\ be 1 •l.bl 1ft a• \ e>t J11 \ 1 • 

they could not oonsidOJ- 1\. 

~\.nd then oue t.h• 1tntly r r b of o lai • 

Ua.v lng held the pr1 · t,o 

t.hey threw tho ctoor w14 opel\. t.o le 

a,r1otea\ l of 

pollo teat.1ry 

n&d been in \neir minds and what \h y \t,n ...... t.eok p oe t. 

b g1ven ~• o r ,o pa • 11P011 t.t, r•a or \h1e 1 

h&V b guU\y ot woh \l' r aopb11vy,. One would 

O 1 



t,l\1• Ba game or• aort 4eal.lng v1t.n t.h• feel1 ot t, 

pro•• utar. rather t nan a\t p\ to rectify & ~1aw.ke wh1all 

resulted in~ hu n be1 •• wro l'\al 1 o ~1oa tor a P•~loA ot 

more \han ~weniy-flve yeara , 

r.oe1Y t.ha\ r on tro • Governor o. Mennfln Willi 

parole board. Fresu bly ha r 

\hat 41dn't wa ~o repw11A\e 

1\. li 1 talr a \loa 

t.l'prt,cm o 

ta.a\ he 41dn't, d&re t.o t.r1 tto • o.o. 1 on '1:le ot.her 

Gol'ernor G. M~nnen W1ll1 414 no~1 • 414ft' t 

pardon and he didn • t r~fuse t.o 

t.ne days l•ngtnen inio veeke1 ihe 

1nt.o almost, a year. fh••• d.el.a7 

ant, tlle pa • • 
\-the 

1 le\ 

eka ln'Ml on • t.h 

1n Lana1ng oould no longer b 

t, ot ul\1 

t,ol.rat, - -Harcly 

• J ti 

ul o 

''eel br& " hi• 27th annlver•ary 1n pr1aon. A u.10 poll o 

tJle .iae. • ot 7our ln-vaa\1 

'1:lat ~ t~J io ob\a1n an 

oo.nv1ote4 hi•• 

t.1ng o 1\t PPl'OY 

. lal tor ~Jd.7 ~ 

.. V. 

• 
lt. vaa at. .\ poin\ \ba\ \ o publ.1 - p1.rl t t. 

lt.oJ'lle1• forward at \he a\ ot Dr. oy s y • 

\vo n who t.h u t, 11or a'bou'\ J\la,1•• n u\ a • 14 

n1n and dney Sh•r•n• 

1 

fn••• tvo men, 'b~1.h .or thea pr J.nen\ 1a t prote 1 , 

pract.1o1ns .law in dltferent. off lG arul apea1 1 1ng in 41.t r 

tlelda ot in• law, ha4t n er\ l•••• re il r eon a1on. 

It \ha fa.at.a in 'the Yano J • a.a y , 

y wou.l.4 be E5lad t.o r r enl Vanoe Har4y a ll ooun el 

a pentlJ ot oo a\1on e1t.l r by y of or en r- r n 

ror v..-......... 8 • Th 1 V0\114 ke NY' • eourt,., ' 

o 1t 1• \o be re t, iJ w18 Glll1 h al 



- 1 

• en thi• \\er nd h cm 1\ dv r ly. I\ • 

41tflnl\ \o thlnk \ 

G1111a ~ld \ak 
I 

anot.her \ion tor a 

certain ihA\ \he• wan•~ ghoat, ot o 

·v14 :nae oould. be W10over • l we Ill" t 1\1 

"'11deno 'i 

Bob Y• who 1• 1n th soey ott1oe 1n onars• ot e­

ort, 

1no1dentally• an p rt &T1a~or1 1 n t · ~ a poi \i 1 •• 

b looa"84 tar up 1n in• 

-· ind 
o one of 

1eal aarpeCJ\ ot \b •••,at. h 1.oh •1 

well bed rm1na,1 • So b AJ u tt 11 

Ju 

l 

Ju 

• 

o, l 

hl a 

.. 

• 

0 

bae \O ' N .XO • \hen h th ff1 vll 

ot1on tor n 111n 0 1 

r 1 1 

oul4 4o 1a o 

on -rue 1• t.h Ulll y 

n very iaueh 1n\ e\ 1n w \ 

~on w1 

t'ON 1 n 

uoh an app11ea on. 

o\lon tor a 

en oont l.at.e4, o 

01111 h 4en1 the rl p lioatloa. ... OY 

• 1\ a po n t.o g t, 1n \OUoh wl b Ju Q1111 

V • 

1. t.u ly woul4 v 

nh 

\ .J 8 WO • 

Y r 

\O y. JU4ge G1ll1• get, hr gll 11. 1ra o l'l1 • 
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At r1r1\ I was ehooked. at t.he epeecl w1t,h whioh ea •• 

were \hrcnm into t.he Jud1o1al hopper am\ d.1epoeed 01·, and 

I b an to 9.:1alyze the o•••• carerwuy. 

You cum• t <l,1epoae or a oont. at.e4 aas 1n t1ve m1nut,e 

by th clock an3. •xpee\ to even approx1ma 4o1ng • Job of 

Ju t1o unless you have an 1ron oon \1t,ut.1on, an eno oua Y1• 

t.allty, a.n ab111ty to ooncentra'tt • &nd bovo all an eney•lop 1 

1mow1.age ot u rt nature. 

I von• \ · ••1 that Judge G1ll 1• 1• , in l1ble. 1 don't. 

th1 any J\l e 1a • I pr&a ne ha.a oeoa•1onally IAtw.e. a wrong 

4ea111on, but I will 1ay t-hat 1r be any wrong deo1a1one 

I •:cwatohing blm there in t. i, •orn1ng of lca-leido op1o 

ot1on, I couldn•t deteo\ \hem . 

The Jude• d1apena w1\h moai ot the le l ro 11t1••• 

Be ould oall t, v1 e!'J ■ all up• and he would ve t n 

all 1n a r up. Thay would ak:nd 1n a a 1o1role 1n front of 

\he benoh . the Judge would point, hie t1nger a, t.h• oompla.1n1ng 

wit.n • "All right.,• ne'd aay, "tell•• wnat h pe on 

•~ming or June t1fteent.b. Tell me 1n your own wo Ju t 

happened . • 

The vi t,ne1a would at.art- t.o t.alk. Jud. 

his manner·• 11 ize hl.m up ou-etully • 111\en t.o t. he ha4 to , 

1nterr\lpt h 1a once 1n a while wltb qu t1on, unt11 be ha4 

general plot.ure ot what h.Appened . Then he voul4 \urn t.o t 

4 ten4ant,, and aay, "What do 7ou haT t,o y to thatt• 

He'd l1et to the ~er n n\*• a\ory, t.urn k \0 t 

pr eout.1ng w1 n•••• "Anybody elae w1t,h you1 Anybody el wl\o 

w '111e? - .AJl r1S)l\, what,• a , at.ory? 11 

It'• aurpr1a1ng how quickly• peraon oan bring ou\ 



• r •'rot a 1n41T1 u l bJ a ro1, queat1oning 1f he Jtao 

ow 

tier \1 • w1\h1ft tiv 1,ua per1o4• Jud. 

G1ll1il would. h v• \he 11\\lat,ion •o elar1f1 \ha\ tb• • • woul.4 

or le l 

k ep \lP t.hat. 

b. n 10a. 

And 

1.1ke a aor• 

or 1 elt , 

· n un4~r p u I bu bow 

pat 1• ab•olut. ly utt.e 

e-re' one \hing boat Ju 

\hue, He ,r1 ~o ta1r 

4 11 

y bey 

ni ••~l• 
• 0 

\h 7 he th • He 4ff n't. 411 ... lJ ., 

billy. 11,. h• hae pare OWlt. la, 'Whioh l •• 

out, Jua,10 . 

A wr1·t.er a\ o • ,ta u 11 b 4. n t,1ol bou\ J 

" Ju • • 

C 

clon'\ 1-nvol•• 

llt.1 nt.a 

011111 Nt r 11k 

\b t. oo l>efo h 

t. d 

• · H • 1 • 

• 

0 

e 

• nt bJ oCManeei. A oounael o 

1den lJ· fl 

It thee 

e t. t•ee . 

\bing \0 a 

11 r ful, oun • t \1 o 

'1 ' 

• 

1ng c iftto t hp ~, or a 18\1 \k ur la 

t 1gbt. n o • 

For- tihe r n or 1t, Judge 01111 0 oh a any 

oor 

l er t CIOU tr ' lot. b , r Ju or eb.&1-aot , 



ftd h • • a lo\ mor• 41 1nt.e eted . Give him t'iYe ua1nu\aa 

be ao\u lly knows sore a out the oaae tn n the l er• tbeaaelYe • 

H• bru h • l l teohn1oa11i1e1 aa1de w1th a geatur• of ut~ r 

1apa tienoe, and s•ts down to t 1 meat, or tine oa,e, 

Af\er oourt, Tom lt,h and l had l oh v1th th JUdge, 

4 we talked. over hie deo1a10n 1n the Vanoe rdy caa•• He 

\old ue wha\ had b n ,1n his mind when he deo1ded the oaae, 

• in th light ot \he 1deno aa 1\ waa preaen\ed \o blm t 

\hat t1 , h• \housh\ h1a 4 c1a1on b op•~• 

vc 1mpr••• , Yery at,ly and favorably tap o•••• 

-Y b1• t \1~ude. W• telt abeolut•ly poe1\1Ye t t 1r ooul4 

go \O b1m and put aome n oard• on \he ble, . oould , 

fair d·Ol 10fl., 

o.r 

Rovner , we 

rd n an p 

W 14 b 

tel\ ab•olut•ly poa1\1ve t t • t 

ol th 

tr . n 

And o, on t.h1e rawt\al Tue a.y, r n• E••• 1 

and av 14 v. Martin.. E t• 11 aot1ng on be at . • nt. -b&Y1ng • their aerY1oe 1mply 111 t,he lllti r t. ot 

Juet 1oe, pre aen\ed t . \1 n tor n • t:rl 1 to J 01111• • 

11' a r r bly t1on. 

An4 Judge t11111a g a,, \bat. 

an4 ordffe4 vanoe Hardy bro 

0 uft1.J J 11 it \'l"l 1• 

\1on r.. an :\r1a1. 

tbe n1t t1ary to \he 

In oVter WON. th han4a of \be Ol.Ollk en 

t,h H rd..y trt.al waa to begin all v r ••~,,..~•"-' 

• 

wo:r 

ga\1 

toll a perl hr 1oh b 

in o01"1n ,1on wi~h the pol1ae, m • a 

proaeeutor, 

f\al inff~ti• 

ot t,he c. •• 



- -
. We had t.he greatest. oonf1d&noe 1n Proeeautor G rald K. 

O'Brien . en o• r1•n bel1evee he has a case, he present.at 

oase to ihe 11ml, of h11 ab1l1\y. Wh n he believe• he 4oean•t 

b.av a oaae, he 1aya so, and when be believe■ a f'endan\ 11 

1nnooent. h ha• gute enough to lk into oourt and e DO d 

to baok up hie Jud nt -1,h ao\1on . 

Joeeph G. Raahld, th• ••e1at.ant proseout1ng ai~orney, who 

waa glv n eharg• or the H 

mo t able proseout.ol'B 1n o• Br1en• • ott'1oe, don of the mo•\ 

4 17 dane;eroue 

ee 

n ror a deren■e attorney to o up 1nat.. , 

1 h a 

e O' 1en ., n 

lr d l, h 

1nYest.1sawi \h1e oaae, 

olut.ly r in \hat 

Jo eph G. d o 

n cume the nev trial, and the proeeoutor oall one ot 

pol.ice off1e , \fho etated very tr ly t.•\ one ot th 
J 
' 

w1t,n ••• vho had ~eu~t1fie4 ag&.lna\ o'e rdy wa d. 4, on of 

th.e ot.h• ooul,in' '\ be found., and the t,hSrd, who bad iden\1£1 

Vanoe Hardy, had retrnated. h1• 1dent1t'1oa\1on and now 1tat,ed \ 

h• felt he he~ b•en in error 1n mak1ng uoh an 1 n11r1•a~1cm . 

tor1e I 1n ,he ot.1•• ot 1 • 

Thi had virt.ual ly 'b roroed i.O 1d t.1fy 

Th r had uen- no auoh t;h1n.g as an 

tlal 1den\1f1oa\1on. The wit 

t t . t, ,o • a Yal1cl, 

• ha4 &p arentlJ 1d \ 

1a-

t 

,. 

Hardy "looked aome\b1ng lilt 

\he eoefte or the er1 , • 

hb1, al'ld vh h had ... n 

bundr•d and twenty feet. 

whom be h • n run111ng 

who. btl.ok h been turn 

• 41etan • or mo~• than a 

He be.dn'i wanted to make a positive 1dent1f1est1on, ut 



}le had been taken 1n handcutro, put in the tan~, together with 

pri. on n, and, 1n a ome y, h been led t,o believe t. t 1 r 

h aald he ooulcln' t 1dent1 r., Hardy as one or the men ha na.d 

• n running away, he would be r,1ven a Jail een enee for oon­

t. or oourt.. 

He 1dentlf1ed Hardy. 

And almost 1mtoed1atel.y arter the tr1al, he began to be 

ionured. by doubts. 

i have 1n my poaaean1on a tape record!ng of the s'tat(JDlen, 

ot t.h.1• v1tneaa w-hen we 1nterrogat.ed h1m 110m twenty-•1x yttara 

tt.er tbe t.rlal, and h~ard bim t.011 or the 

t h bad followod, ot tho knowl ,tt tn h1a own m2.nd that he 

•t been e\lreJ that he be h b en pr1~ar1ly reaponsibl 

tor oonv1ot.1ns Vanee Hardy or murder. 

tory bea e roharged w1th emotion. 

fh1e wlt.n••• had tried to reot1ry what he had d.one . He 
' j 

1 d to rep\ld.1a\e hi 1dent1f1eat1on, only to be given to under-

1\and tbfl.t 1r be did 10 he would be promeeuted for perjury. 

It. 11 quite poae1ble tt--.at thl.1 man had m\eunderatood what 

b •on 1..ter waa a t,hrea\, but th• faat remall'led. that th1a 

be n 1 _ ea,.s eo d. eply 1n h1 fllind. t t there -oould be no 

h1e par\ • to what. vaa going t:o happen. 

en ve heard about th1e w went directly to the r,ro-

1 n, and we 

t 1 kec1 with Ralph Gnrber, his 

ea• nn didn't m1noe 

man. 

e t. 1.1 

no • 

\r'Ut,h, 11 they &14 . "Regsrdleae ot ·wnat, hee hs..ppened 

le • or anyth1n,.; else, tell h1m to tell the truth 

nt t tru\h. Tb.et•• what 're inter t 1n. lt 



- -
o · Uen il'1•At.1on, we tomnt to . o 1\. If he 

\0 \hat . 5 t ~on•t t y n \o 

in ur• • 
. -· 

• \bi• wit..n • \ol4 t, ., t.ru\n . 

t,o t.. 1 

.• '1-1 J • 81111• !Uld ao \hl.ng t,o y • Jur!.e,e 011111 

1n h1 op1n1on v1ot1• had be klll not a9 

1 e bol • Ute .re~lt, .;>f w~1 .,:•)lof en r.t. whiak:J 

11. 

11k 

no 

Q 

o, 0 

t 1e gol.ng on 1n 

• anA he takee "\.h1np aa \hey are, not. r ... a P•Opl~ voud 

• but, as they otu ly &t•e• arid Jude;o ca111 

1 &l'Ot.rnd. 

01111 b aot)t- 1riqu1ry of his 0wn1 ,.tt,er 

n l>etore t.he , \t,er c e up rc.,r 

• O-ill11 hed t-a.lk li1th a . ri who wa 

l• bu 1n a n 1n Detro1\, o ro f"IJ a•"- t,o 

1, Ill \ob aen\lo~•4 er to eome to oourt because 

• . 4 ha4 eonnee\lon with the llquor 1Mustry dwr1ng 

pron1b1t1on er•• 

t.h1• \ had ha ftft ,. FU• • tory con r l · 

• Y I rid •\ha\~• h, \!nOoTer'Bd t,ha.t. the ltUrd.el' 

l y .b.ot. 

ft• 

ho 

\t.ad bJ a bootl ft6 by w~y ot ... revt:ngi1J,- a.nd 1n 

bl.e mple ot the wto .nad been. ruthl &• 

ecut.lon 

, \J• •n or l.laPl' 1 on nt.. 



• free aan. 

'th• Judge•• gavel ba.nged and oourt. wa1 adJourned. 

for eeTeral aecon4a Glady Barre\t t there•• one 1n a 

\ranoe, qu1ver1ng v \b ■heer nenou n ••• Th•n 11he began t.o ery 

lt.b napp1n•••• 

She had made one su1i of 010th e which ehe had eworn 1he 

would w ar only on the ciay Vanae Hardy waa released fl"om · cuat.od.7 

and walked oui of pr1aon a free man. 

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder, Al.ex Gregory and Tom Smith wen\ to 

\h 1r au1 

with. \hem . 

in t.h• hotel. Glady Barrett and Vanoe Hardy w n~ 

~ 

!hey put. th.rough a long-dist.anoe t.elepho!l• call ao U19,t, 

Vane Hardy and Glad.ye B&rre\t aould talk 1111th me at my ri,.noh 

in Oal1forn1a, and \ell me \he good new . 

I w1ll n ver forge, the almoa, h71terlcal happ1neas in 

t.he To1o or C.laay ■ Barret\ aa a aobbed out her thanks t.o th 

adera ot Argosy, that vaat group or o1\1zena who•• 1ntereat ln 

~h• oauae ot Ju■ tlo• mak . t,h,11 work poaslble. 

She waa all bu.t hyater1cal• laughing ~nd ory1ng, and th . • 

arter he had s1v~n me her m ■Age, a bit or the \ruly femlnln 

oam \o ,he tron\, "Mr. Oar4ner, I'm wearing an orchid . It'• 

\h first time 1n lite l have ever worn an oroh1d . Think ot 

3he waa •ntltled. to 1,. 

-- Oo--

Erle sianley Gardner . 









John R.C.Carter, M.D. 
18683 Warwick Road 
Detroit 19 ,Michigan 

July 30 1954 

LeMoyne Snider,M.D. 
Lansing, Michigan 

Dear Doctor Snider: 

I am writing to you 
for a little information and your own 
personal opinion in re-Vance Hardy. 

Is it your opinion 
and that of the Department or Corrections 
and the Court that Vance Har~ has been 
completely exonerated? 

I am asking for your 
specific statement to re-1nforce my efforts 
to get him placed harmoniously. He has had 
considerable obstruction from the Rbrand". 
A letter to me,as his physician, will greatly 
reinforce my efforts to cooperate with him. 

With kindest personal regards, 
I am 

P.S. Vance, I consider, is doing very well under 
the circumstances. 

.. 



I, ca.rl F. Boldt, being first duly sworn Ao make the f'ollow1Xlg 

ste.tem.ent: 

My true name is Oe.rl 11\ Boldt,. 

I live e.t 4684 Courville A.ve. in the 01 ty of Detro1 t. 

I a. 
~n 

a rc of o.:.:;, 
resided 

1,,,-na bom 1n the State of ~..ich1gan 
.-~ all my life. 

t present I am employed by- the No. tioncl 32.n.l: Of' Detro1 t 
Jra.nch at Grat10~- a :i Griener Ste . l:n Detroit. 

on the morning or May ,rd, 1924 I was employed and working 
as lat Teller at the Branch of the Pen1nnsl ar state Banlt at 
Harper and Mt.El11ot Avenuee 1n Detroit. 

I lmew Louis Lambert 1n his lifetime and Qn t.he morning of 
1-18.y 3rd Louis Lambert had been ln the 'te.n..lt to ldthdraw tunda 
tor the purpose o f cashing J)t),ycheoks at hie sort drink saloon 
just I,orth of ":e.rper Ave on the n~st -s1cle of r·t, Ell1ot Ave. 

As La.--:1bert lef t the bank 0,11d stepped into tho street e. large 
\ourir..g o&~ conto.ining several roen approa~hed Lanoort end 
eGVeral .Bhota were fired f~ the oar in to L:li'ibert.s body . 
Le=tb0r t otumbled out acol"Oss t ho otreet, t ..."1.e oar foll.owe 
anc. e r::a.n alic '"tod f 110::! the o,~ r ru1d with t.he aid of another 
W'ho rena1ned \i'1th1n the oar foro$d Lambert into the oar. 

1·!1e oar was then dr.1 vez.!. 
Piquette st. in a westerl 

out of the 1nte~t1on rte. 
otion,. 

Ralph Buro11 the mane..iz;er of the branch bank hstd been watching 
Lambert aa he ,rent out. in to the street. Buroh ran to his deelc 
obta1.."'le<i a revolver and roehed into the et%'8$t in time to 
fire eeveral shots at t.he fleeing oar, The fire waa returned 
from the car. 

I could not recognize any or the men involved. The aot1on was 
all over 1n a few a-eoona.cs" 

I was not i terrogn ted by the poUoe 1n regard to thla drime. 
I was not a.G~:ed. to v1ow any of the suspects. I was not a 
witness at tho trial. 

I d1d hG.ve a ver·y good view of the wllole 1no1 
time Lambert left the bank until the oe.r dro 

-~fore me th.18 2nd 



- - ... t'IHV.l"lll _.:;....a;._~..l .~----_.,.~ .. ~ 

--.::L1 r•-, l ~.t:t f1f''tJ t,_1rae 
·- r X and I roo1do at 

d.ed at 6906 HIU"Pf)l' Ave, 
~'.~ i vg hOue~ n.t that aMres&,. 

-.,.roi.:tt• to the 1>6ninsuar 
li! MU:lllot etiwta and u 

tc ; t..l-t, 
r~~ 1a t...."lr 

n': l, 

'ho tour1nc n"·1orved en:nmd aft&t' ·,, 

mi 

al'ld ma4o a loft tu?T. 1.n t."l_o 1n t.e.reoctlon.: hs I obue1-ve;;.1 
1ng oome<me 1n tho oar abouted nt a mu Who was 

ro::.01.nc t ho etrect• the ~~n Y""..ept on go:tn.::. wd no h 
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:1oro I ::.hon u.ioco'1cn"G-'.l to be Loti1a w..~ t 

t he 0001: sori, t o:r tbo oar ~n,1 th-c car t hen le.ft th 
aect1cm vis ?iquette 8tt A.a th♦ ear 
Bu.rob., th$. bank n1LU1&:er oe.me into t !':e n troot nr-..d r1ro 
Jhot• a.t the flee.int oar. This fire -.e ~turned r~ the 
autor!!Obile &'ld l diet the best l ·00\lld to prot,eot ~yaelt b;; 
la.yl:ns .J.OV?'t in t:10 a.tre~t. 

r bad .tno"\>m Louis L~blt.rt. fOJ:l a 
ooru:.iderad h1..:: 1.), f r.i.ent , T'O my ::no,;rlodi".:e 
o.n 1ll e51ll liq .. •or buoJ.neas a. t hia !i 
He served th$ neie,.11:tiorh~:ld uid ro' 

I bed a gw·>d epportun1. t:i 
'WMd by the ~ir~~n .. I uaw· all tho o 

lone time and 
. o. 
,. 1 

Dffl not among th•• I ner,er aa~· •1~.r>dy unt11 I \1;~.; 

as a ritnees 011 the f1nal day of his trlal. I a.lGO wa1 
a vi tn&Ss at the tr1e,l ot FNl.nk G·re.nde and waUf1ed t..ha.t 
Gl"Ql'lila wae not one of t..'le ba.ntU ts. 

I was o<.mtaotod by th~ J?Q11o• the day ot the 
fhoot1J1c and 5,"'\VO the:., au.oh 1n!'Ol':Al"',ion 0.B l 

not t0.l::en to he adquar ters at 
in th.:i. $ 04\Ge 
e,ea1n un tll I ;· 

ca:,,, to 
elneo .. I 
9D(<S the.t 

1 

suooer1bed and ewol'n. befol'e me thiu 
day of NovemlJOr .-1)50 • 

'-~ 

·ubITe 
!:.Y ro:!\rr, l aa1on 

it 

ml 



Statement 
Detroit Mich 

November 6th, 1950. 

My name is Celia Gardecki, I am 54 years ot age. 
Since 1920 My huaba.nd and I have operated a bakery on 
the corner ot Lodi and Harper Sts. in Detroit. 

On May 3rd 1924 jUllt before noon I noticed a large touring 
oar standing alongside the filling station toward which 
our store facea. My daughter Elfreda then about four years 
old came into the store and told me that two men were sitting 
on the steps leading to the stairway to our apartment on 
the second floor and she could not get around them. I told 
her to go the other way. 

A little later I noticed the two men walk up Harper Street 
past the front of our store towards the Mt.Elliot corner. 
At the same time the oar which had been parked for sometime 
by the filling station made a turn in the Lodi St inter­
section and went 1n the same direction. 

In a few moments I heard same shooting and I learned later 
that Louis Lambert had been shot and taken away by aome men 
in a car. 

I did not see the actual shooting. 

I waa never questioned by the police in connection with 
thia incident. I was not a witnesa at the trial and I 
was not a■ ked to ident1£y any suspec;a . 

Subscribed and sworn before me this 
6th d&J of November 1950 • 

Gelia Gardecki (a~ 

. aurieta Hi?E,ler 
_ Public, Wayne County, Michigan 

My commission expires 11- 11-1950 • 



August 3, 1954 

Dr. John R. a. Oa.rter 
18683 Warw1ok Road 
Detroit 19, M1oh1gan 

Dear Dr. aartert 

From a. legal standpoint Ve.nee Hardy 18 1n 
exaetly the same position as 1f he had never been 
tried for murder. You may reoall that att,r the 
extensive investigation we m e into the aaae of 
Vanae ard.y Judge Gillis 1n Detroit made an oon­
a1derable 1nYeetlgatlon ot his own. When a. motion 

w s made for a new trial by Sidney Sherman nd D ve 
M rt1n (alnoe deoeased) Judge 01111s rom tly anted 
a new trial and o mented that hie own 1nveet1gat1on 
of th~ matter oonv1no him that Lambert was killed 
in a gang &laying. 

In the meantime the Wayne County Proaeoutor•a 
off1oe had also oonduoted an investigation into the 
matter, and as soon ae Judge Gillis gr nted a new 
trial the J)r()seoutor, Who I think was Rasoh1d, rompt­
ly made a motion that the oharge be d1sm1ased. Thia 
was ~anted by Judge Gillis and vanoe was a tree man. 

TJnfo?'tunatelr, from a praot1oal standpoint 
Vanoe 1e not 1n a poe1t1on of a person who had never 
been oonv1oted and sentenoed ot murdep. As ln Vanoe •a 
oa1e, we have not1oed in several othere that the 
real ourae 1s that the man hae aeM"9d time 1n prison, 
and the question or whether or not he was gu11tr ot 
the offense reoe1vea 11ttle oona1derat1on from the 
publ1o. It le exoeed1ngl7 unfortunate that ti-om a 
praot1osl standpoint Vanoe might just as well have 
been guilty or the murder insofar as re-eetabl1sh1ng 
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h1maelt 1n 1oolet1 1 ~onoerned. I am Terr grateful 
that JOU are t king 1uoh ■.n 1ntereat 1n h11 oase 
and hope you Will be able to do ·aomethlng tor this 
man who ha• been ■ lnne4 again1t to an 1nored1ble 
«!egTee. 

S1noerel:, youra, 

LMBIRMS 



James T. Smith, Esq. 
301-304 First Federal Building 
St. Petersburg 4, Fl orida 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

In reply to your letter or Maroh 11, I 
regret to 1nform you that I do not know the where­
abouts of Vanoe E. Hardy. The last that I heard 
was that be was 1n Cal1.fornia. 

Very truly yours, 

LeMoyne Snyder 



JOHN P. CONFER 

ASSOCIATE 

LAW OFFICES OF 

JAM ES T. SMITH 

301•304 FIRST FEDERAL. BUILDING 

ST, PETERSBURG 4, FLORIDA 

March 11., 1955 

Dr. LeMayne Snyder., Mo D. 
705 American State .Bank Building 
Lansing 68, Michigan 

Dear Doctor Snyder: 

Our clie~t, Mrs. Virginia Hadley Hardy, has 

requested that we write to you in an effort to dis­

cover the present place of residence or address of 

Vance E. Hardy. It is important that we locate 

him as soon as possible, and I will appreciate your 

advising us as soon as possible, as to his present 

address and place of residence . 

Thanking you for this I remain 

truly yours 

Smith ~ 

JTS/ ra I 
~ .J 1~ /(µ_'i a;/~ , 

1~ J-- ft~ t_ 4ft¼- ~ [1,.t-t~-~, 

DIAL 7•2401 



Mr. Ralph Edwards 
1655 North Cherokee 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

Dear Mr~ Edwardsa 

March 29, 1955 

As nearly as I can judge, your show dealing with Emma Jo 
Wengert, who wa1 releaaed trom the Nevada Pen1tent1ar1 following 
the work ot The Court of La■ t Beaort, attracted a great deal ot 
favorable attention. 

It oooure to me that you might like to have another show 
aomewhat alon1 the 1ame 11n••• 

Vance HardJ waa 1mpr1■oned tor twenty.seven 7eare tor a 
erime he didn't commit. The 1tory of Vance Hardy would be Juat 
another one or thoae things, however, were 1t not tor hia eister 
Olad71 Barrett Granda. Olad71 stood bJ her brother through thick 
and thin tor twenty-seven 7ears. She went without all the lux­
urie■ ot lite and aome of the neoeaaitiea in order to acrape 
money together to retain attorney•, make pre■entationa, etc. 
Time atter tlme atier ah• had 1k1mped and ••v•d money, aeoured 
an attorneJ and a oourt hear1n1, her hope■ were da1hed to th• 
ground, reliet wae denied, and Vanoe HardJ went baok to prieon_ 
Finally, ehe aall•d on The Court ot Lat Reaort and, paradoxi­
cally enough, the r l1et which waa denied when ehe was in a 
poa1t1on to pa7 tor it waa tinally granted to her without the 
neoee 1ty ot any papent at all. 

When her brother waa releaaed 1n 1ch11an, aome or my 
aeaoeiate■ put through a call to•• so Olad7a Barrett Q.rande 
oould talk on the telephone. Someone had bought her n cPcbid 
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corsage. You can imagine the effect or th1e on a woman who had 
deprived her•elt of ever7th1ng except the bare neceaeitiee tor 
t went7-aeven 7ear1. She tried to talk over the telephone. Her 
voice waa hyateriaal with happ1n•••• She tried to tell me the 
good new about her brother, but oouldn't reaiat adding that ahe, 
or all p ople, wee wearing an oroh1d. 

1 am of oourse aware that the element of surprise 11 one 
ot the Dig features of your ahow. It it should be made to appear 
that you int nded to fea t ure the lite of Vance H rdy, and other 
to attend the ehow with Vance HardJ, and then ma ea laat inute 
1witoh, 1n wh1~h it appeaNd that ahe was to be the oenter or 
att~eotion, you would have quite a ator7, and 7ou would hav• a 
woman who would be teartullJ grateful in a way ,hat would warm 
the heart■ or an audience all over the oountry. 

The reaaon I am writing you at thia t1me 1s that a tele­
vision show which 11 cone1der 4bly l••• important from a •tandpo1nt 
ot ratings 1• about to make an -ofter tor one ot our caaea. We 
would ot courae 1et nothins out ot it aut would paaa any oompen­
aat1on to the party whoae story wae featured. However, I am a -
1uming that, if Olad7a -Barrett Grande appeared on an1 telev1e1on 
■how, 1t would ruin the story a• tar•• your program 1• oonoerned. 

With kindest peraonal re1arda, 

S1noerely youra, 

ISG/ab 
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Dr. LeMoyne Snyder, a member of the Court of Last 

Resort, upon learning of the decision of the Parole Board, 

said: 

The cause of justice in Michigan received a body 

blow by the recommendation of the Parole Board to Governor 

G. Mennen Williruns that he deny a petition for pardon to 

Vance E. Hardy. The facts involved in the case are very 

simple. 

In May 1924, in the City of Detroit, one Louis 

Lambert was shot in a holdup. A few minutes later in an 

alley a,bout a mile and a half away from the holdup scene, 

the automobile which was a.t the scene of the holdup was 

abandoned. Three men walked away from the car, and also 

Lambert stumbled out of the oar in a dying condition. One 

Bruno Maroelt and two of his neighbors by the name of Plagens 

ran from their homes into the alley and saw the three bandits 

walking away. They saw their faces for only an instant 

when they turned around and ordered them to stay back. 

At no time were they closer(to eaoh othe~)than 120 1 • Police 

pressure of an outrageous nature was exerted on Maroelt 

and the Plagens boys in an attempt to make them identify 

one of those walking a.way from the automobile as being 

Vance Hardy. The Plagens boys always maintained that they 

-1-



could not identify Vance Hardy as being one of the bandits 

who left the oar. However 1 Maroelt did identify him as 

such and testified at Hardy 1 s trial to that effect. Hardy 

was convicted and sent to prison where he bas remained 

for some twenty-six years. The only question in the case 

is a very simple one-- 1 Was the identification of Vance 

Hardy by Marcelt a proper identification? Wae Maroelt 

correct when he said that Vance Hardy was one of the men 

who walked away from the automobile?• Marcelt now says 

and has for a number of years said that hie conscience 

has bothered him in making the identification--that it was 

wrong; that he wants to correct that wrong; and that he 

cannot now and never could honestly identify Vance Hardy 

as being connected with the crime. He so testified before 

the Parole Board at its recent hearing. 

The Parole Board in a.rriving at its decision 

gives no consideration to the testimony of two men who 

have outste.nding reputations in the use of the lie detector. 

Lieutenant W. M. Peter-mann 1 of tb.e Michigan Sts.te Police 1 

testified before the Parole Board that he ran Vance Hardy 

on the lie detector in 1944 and 194.5 and was convinced that 

Mr. Barely is telling the truth. On June 7, 19.50 Hardy was 

exP.mined by Mr. Alex J. Gregory, who has a nat iona.l repute.-

t 1on a.s e,n expert in the use of the lie detector or polygre,ph. 

-2-



He testified at the hearing before the Pa.role Boa,rsd_ that he 

believed Vance Hardy had no knowledge of the death of Louie 

Lambert . Does it not seem stre .. nge that the Parole Board of 

tte State of Michigan pays no attention to the testimony 

of an officer of the Michigan State Police who rtms subjects 

on the lie detector nee.rly every day and whose recommenda­

tions are usually followed by the Michigan State Police? 

Does it not also seem strange that the Parole Board attempted 

to keep Lieutenant Petermann from testifying at the hearing? 

The transcript of testimony made a.t the trial of 

Hardy disappeared a number of years ago . Although it is the 

d.uty of the State to preserve the record1 the State failed 

in that duty. With no record the Parole Board. he.a indulged 

in epeculs.tion as to wbs.t the record contains ,and what took 

place e.t the trial. The Parole Board takes the position 

that tbe verdict of the Jury forever closes the door to 
' 

Hardy so long as he ma.intains that he 1s innocent. The 

recommendation of the Parole Board to the Governor closes 

by quoting a court decision from another state: "We feel 

as the Nebraska Supreme Court has been quoted ••••• 1 It is, 

of course, not intended by the Constitution that the par­

doning power should review and correct the decisions of 

the Court.•u 



This means to us only one thing--;ithat the Parole 

Board of the State of Michigan wishes to stand on the decision 

of the Court whether that decision was correct or not. It 

further refuses to give recognition to the well established 

principle of law that in criminal cases where the facts 

raise a doubt, that doubt should be resolved in favor of 

the defendant. This, in spite of tbe fact that Vance Hardy 

bas spent twenty-six years in Michigan prisons for a crime 

of which members of the Court of Last Resort and other ex­

perts in the field of criminology are convinced he is 

innocent. We will continue the fight for Hardy's release. 
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Dr. LeMoyne nn7der, e member of the Oo\lrt of L•at 

Re1or, • upon 1ea.rn1ng or the deo1slon ot the Parole Board, 

aa14& 

The oauae or Juat1o 1n M1oh1gan reoe1Yed e bod7 

blow by the reoommendat1on ot the Parole J::iOard to Governor 

G. Mennen W1111ame that he ~•n1 a petition for µar<lon to 

Vanoe 1£:. Hardy . 'l'he taot 1nvo1Ted 1n the oaa• are ver1 

simple. 

In May 1924, 1n the City or Detroit, one Louil 

Lambert was shot 1n a holdup. A rew minutea later 1n an 

alley ebout a mile And a half away from the holdup aoene, 

trie automobile which waa t.lt the scene ot the holdup wa1 

abandoned. 'lhree men walked away from the oar, and alao 

Lnmbert stumbled out or the oar in• dying oond1t1on. One 

Bruno Maroelt and two ot hie neighbors 01 the name or Plagens 

ran from their homes into the alley and eaw the three ban41ta 

valk1ng away. They aav their raoea tor only an ln1tant 

when that turned •round and orde,red them to ata1 baok. 

At no tlme were they oloaer to ee.oh other than 120•. Pol1oe 

preaeure of an outre.geoua nature was exerted on Maroelt 

and the fllagens boya 1n in attempt to mnk.e them id nt1r1 

one of those wllt1ng a.way from the automobile ae being 

Vanoe fl&rd.J. The ?lngens b011 alwaya 1nte1ne4 that they 



could not identify Vanoe Hard1 as belng one of the bend11s 

who left tLe ea,r. However, Maroelt old 1dent1fy him as 

such end teat1f1ed 8t Hardy's trial to that erreot. Hardy 

wea oonv1oted en~ sent to µr1son where he has rem~1ned 

for some tventy-e1x years. The only question 1n the oaee 

1e a very a 1m;>le one•- 1 Wa1 the ident 11'1oat ion of v~noe 

Rardy by M@roelt a proper 1dent1f1cat1on? Was Maroelt 

oorreot when he said that Vanoe T-'Firdy was one of the men 

who walked a.way from the automob1let• Ma.roelt now aye 

and has for a number of yeara said that h1s eonao1eno 

ha• bothered him ln making tl"ie 1dent1f1oat1on•-that it waa 

wrong; that he , nta to oorreot that wrong; ano that he 

cannot now ,md never oould boneatl;y identify Vanoe Hardy 

a.s being oonneoted w1th the or1me. He ao teat 1t1ed betore 

the Parole aoard at 1ta reoent hearing. 

The Parole ~04l"d 1n arriving at lta deo1a1on 

g1vee no oons1derat1on to the teat1mon1 or two men who 

have outetan~1ng reputation• in the use ot the lie deteotor. 

Lieutenant•· M. Petermann, of tbe M1oh1gan State Pol1oe, 

teat11'1ed before the ?&role liOR,rd tho.t he r11n , ·v'onoe Hardy 

on the lie dateotor in 1944 and 1945 and was oonvinoed that 

Mr. H11.rdy 1e telling the truth. on June 7, 19 .50 Hardy wae 

examined by Mr. Alex J. Gregory, who has a national reputa­

tion as en expert 1n the uee of the 11e deteotor or polygraph. 



He testified at the bee.ring before the Parole l erl! that he 

bellevecl V1,:noe Hardy had no knowledge of the death of Louis 

Lambert. Does 11; not seem strange that tl,a Parole hoard or 

the Jte.te of M1ch1gAn pays no sttent1,m to the test1mony 

ot an of1'1oer or the M1oh1gan Jt&te Pol1oe who rune sucJeote 

on the 11e iJeteotor nearly every day .Q.ntl whose recommenda­

tions are usually followed by the M1ob1gan Jtate Pol1oe? 

Does it not •lso seem atr•nge t.ho.t tl..ie i!orole iioru•,j a.ttem_pted 

to keep Lieutenant Peterm nn from teet1fy1ng at the hear1ng"I 

The transor1pt or teat1mony made et the trial of 

He.rey disappeared a number of years &go. Although 1t 1s the 

duty ot the State to preserve the record, the atate fli1led 

1n that duty. W1th no reoord the Parole lioard haa indulged 

1n epeoulatlon •• to what the record oonta1n ana what took 

plao at the tr1al. l'he Parole Boe,rd take a the pee 1t ion 

that the verdlot of tlle J'I.U'1 forever oloaee the door to 

M•rdY ao long se he ma1nta1ns thAt he is innooent. '!'he 

reoommendat1on of the Parole Bo&rd to the Governor closes 

by quoting a court deo1a1on from another states "we reel 

as the Nebr.aka 3upreme Oourt bae been quoted ••••• ' It la, 

of' oouree, not intended 'by the Oonst1tut1on that the ?&r­

don1ng ~ower ehoula rev1ev ~nd oorreot the deo1s1ona ot 

the Court.•" 
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Thie means to ua only one th1ng--that the Parole 

"°ardor the State or Michigan w1ahea to stand on the dao1s1on 

or the Court whether that deo1s1on was oorreot or not. lt 

rurth•r retuaee to g1ve reoogn1t1on to the well eetabl1ahed 

pr1no1ple of lsw that 1n or1m1nal oases where the raats 

r•iae a doubt, that doubt should be reaolvad 1n favor or 

the defen(lant. 'I'h1&, 1n sv1te ot the raot that Vanoe Hardy 

bas apent twenty-six 1eare in M1chlgan :i,>riaons tor a orlme 

of wb1oh members or the Court or Last }\•aort, and other ex­

pert a 1n the field or or1m1nolog1 are oonv1noed he is 

lnnooent. ''lie will oont 1nue the fight tor Hard7' a release. 



Dr. LeM01ne 3nyder, a momber of the Oourt ot La1t 

Re10:rt, upon learning or the deo1a1on or the Parole Boar4, 

ea14c 

The oauae ot Juat 10• 1n M1oh1ga.n reoe1Yctd o b0d7 

blow by the reoommendat1on ot the ? role Boa.rd to Governor 

o. Menn8n ·~1111.1.a that he deny a pet1t1on f'or ;:,arc:lon to 

Vl<lnoe E:. Hardy. '!'be faot 1nvol ed 1n the oaae are Yery 

s1mpl • 

ln y 1924, 1n the Oity ot Detroit, one Louie 

Lambert was shot in a holdup. A tew m1nutea later 1n an 

alley nbout a mile And a halt away from ihe holdup 10 ne , 

the automobile whioh vaa 1at t.he soene ot the holdutl wa.1 

abandoned. 'fhree men walked away from the oar, and. also 

Lambert stumbled. out or the oar 1n • dying oond1t1on. One 

Bruno Maroelt and two ot h1s ne1ghoora by the name or 11 en• 

ran from tbe1r bomea into the alley and eav the thNe ban41ta 

walk1ng ava1. they saw their raoea tor only Qn instant 

vhen they turned around and orde.r ' them to eta1 baok. 

At no t1me were they oloaer to esoh other than 120• . Pol1oe 

prea1ure or ~n outrageoua nature~•• •~•Med on M•roelt 

and the Plagens boys 1n 1i1n attemi.>t to malte tt,em 1dent1t'.Y 

one of those walking away from the sutomob1le t~. a be1ng 

VAnoe n r y. The Pl1tgena boY• alw 1a ma1nta1ned that they 



oould not identify Vanoe Har-~1 as belng one or the bsnd1is 

vho left the ear. HoweYer, Maroelt d1d 1dent1fy him•• 

such ,md testified. &t Hardy-' s t.r1al to that efteot. Hardy 

va& oonv1oted &n<l sent to pr1aon where ba has remained 

:ror some twenty-e1x years. l'h• onl7 queat1on 1n the oaee 

1a a very a1m;,le one•- 11 WA• the 1dent1t1oat1on or Vllnoe 

Pardy by Meroelt 8 proper 1dent1f1oat1on7 Wao Maroelt 

oorreot when ha oa1i3 that Vance H~rdy waa one of the men 

vho walked a.way f'rom the automob1let• Maroelt now ••7• 
and has for a number of ye&ra said that h1a oonaoieno 

ha.a bothered him 1n making the 1,1ent1r1oat1on•-that 1t waa 

wrong; tha.t he want• to correot that wrong; and that he 

oannot now and never oould honestly 1d•nt1ty VMoe Hard7 

as being ooMeot d with the or1mo. He ao taat1t1ed o tore 

the Parole Board at 1ts reoent hearing. 

The Parole tk>a.ra 1n arr1v1ng at 1te deo1s1on 

g1vee no oone1derat1on to th• tast1mon7 or t.wo men who 

have outstand1n reputations 1n the uoe or the lie deteotor. 

Lieutenant •• M. Peter m nn, or tbe M1ah1gan 3ta.te Pol1oe, 

teat11'1ed before· the Parole iloa.rd that he r&.n lr..noe Jfordy 

on the 11• deteotor 1n 1944 and 1945 and vas aonvlnoed that 

Mr. Hnrdy .ie telling the truth. On June 7, 19 So Hardy vas 

exflmlned by Mr. ft.lex J. G-reg·ory, who has a nat 1onal reputa-

t 1on 11.s en e.xµert 1n the uee or tbe lie d.eteotor or poly raph. 



He teotlf1ed a.t the henr1ng before the Parole Boord that he 

bel1evea VAno• Hardy had no knowledge or the death of Lou1e 

Lambert.. Does it not eeem strange that the Parole boa of 

the 'Jtate or M1cbig0.n pa7s no attont ion · to the test1mony 
.., 

ot n off'1oer or the M1Qb1gan 3tate ?ol1oe who rune eubJeote 

on the 11e ueteotor nearly every day a.n<l whose reoommend.a .. 

t1ons are usu.ally followed b7 tr,e M1ohigan Jtate ?ol1oe1 

Does 1t not also aeom strange t.bat ti.a Po.role Bo"ro attempted 

to keep Lleutenant Peter enn t~m t•et1r11ng at the hearing? 

The tranaor1pt or testimony made at. the trial or 
Ha.l"(ly disappeared a nwnb r of years o. Altho ~ 1t 1& the 

dut1 ot the r~tate to preeane the reoorcl, the State f~1led 

1n ths.t duty. W1th no record the Parole !l08rd baa 1ndulgec1. 

1n epeoulatlon ae to What the reoord oonta1na and what took 

plaoe at the tr1al, The Parole Soard tekes the position 

that the verd1ot of tbe Jury torever oloaee the door to 

Y1ardy so long R-11 he 1nta1ns that he 1o 1nnooent. 'fhe 

reoo enoat1on or tte Paro1s ·aoaro to the Governor oloeea 

by q11ot1nf~ a oourt deo1a1on rrom another states 1We teel 

aa the Mebraata 3upreme Oourt haa been quotect,-••••• 1 lt la, 

or oouree, not intended b7 the Oonst1tut1on tllat the par­

doning ;,ower ahould review ond oorreot the deo1e1ons ot 

the Court.• 
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th1e m••..ns to ua only one th1ng--that the Parole 

Board ot the siate or M1oh1gan w11bea to etllnd on the deo111on 

or the aourt whether that d•o1s1on vae oorreot or not. It 

rurther refueea to gl • reoogn1t1on to the well eatabl1ahe4 

pr1no1ple of law that 1n or1m1nal oaaes where the feats 

ralae a doubt, that doubt should be reaolved 1n tavor or 

the defendant. Thia,. 1n tJ.)1te or tbe fRot that ·,anoe Hardy 

haa apent twent,-e1x 1ears 1n ~1oh10an µr1aons for a orlme 

of wh1ah members or tbe Oourt or Last r. aort t-1nd other ex­

perts 1n the field of or1m1nolog7 are oonv1noed he 1e 

1nnooent. we will oontlnue the fight tor Har41'a release. 



Dr. LeM01ne sn1der, e member of the Oo~rt of Laat 

Resort, upon learning or the deo1s1on ot the Parole Board, 

aaid: 

The cause of Juet 1oe in 1Uob1gan reoeived a bod1 

blow by the reaommendat1on of the Parole Board. to Governor 

o. Mennen Williama that he oeny a petition tor ?Ardon to 

Venoe E:. Hardy. 'l'he taat 1nvolYed in the oa1e &re very 

simpl • 

In May 1924, 1n the 01ty or Detroit, one Louie 

Lambert was ahot 1n a holdup. A rew m1nutea later 1n an 

alley ~bout a m1le •nd a halt away from the holdup aoene, 

the automobile wh1oh waa at the aoen• ot the holdup was 

abandoned. 'l'hree anen wa.lked away from the oar, and also 

Lambert stumbled out of the oar 1n a dying oondit1on. One 

Bruno Maroelt and two or his neighbor• b7 the name ot Plagen1 

ran rrom their homea into the alley n eaw the three bandit• 

walking awa1. They saw their raoea tor only an instant 

when they turned around and ordered them to stay baolt • . · 

At no time were the1 oloaer to e~oh other than 120 1 • Police 

preeaure of i;i:n outre,geous nature was exerted on M,a.roelt 

and the ?la.gens boys 1n B.n attempt to mnke them identify 

one of those walking away from the automobile ea being 

Vanoe Hardy. 'fhe Pl~gens boys alvaya ma1nta1ned that they 



--

could not identity Vance Hardy as being one or the bandits 

who left tte car. However, Marcelt did 1dent1fy him es 

auoh and teet1f1ed at Hardy's tr1al to that erreot~ Hardy 

weJll c,onvloted and sent to pr1aon where he has remained 

for some tventy-e1x years. The only question 1n the oase 

1s a very a1m;,le one--•wa the 1dent1f1oat1on of Vanoe 

Hardy by Meroelt a proper 1dent1f1oat1on? ~s.a Maroelt 

oorreot vhen he said that Vanoe Heray was one of the men 

who walked away from the automob1l t • Ma'rcelt now 1a11 

a.nd haa tor a number of 7e11.rs sa1d that hls ooneolenoe 

haa bothered him ln making the 1dent1f1oation--that 1t w a 

wrong; that he wanta to oorreot that wrong; and that be , 
"-

oannot now end never could honestly identify Vanoe Hardy 

a.a being oonnected w1th the or1me. He so teat1r1ed before 

the Parole Soard at 1ta reoe~t hearing. 

The Parole .board in a.rr1v1ng et 1ta deo1s1on 

g1vea no oons1derat1on to the testimony or two men who 

have outstanding reputations in the use of the l1e deteotor. 

Lieutenant~- M. Petermann, or tte M1oh1gan State Police, 

teat11'1e<J before the Parole doe.rd tha.t he ran Vonoa HArd1 

on the lie aeteotor in 1944 and 1945 and was oonvinoed that 

Mr. Hnrdy ls telling the truth. On June 7, 19 _50 Hardy was 

exAm1ned by Mr. .A.lex J. c,regory, who has a nat 1onal reputa­

tion aa an expert 1n the use of the lie deteotor or polygraph. 



He teet1f1ed at the hearing before the Parole &>era that he 

believed V9noe Hardy had no knowledge of the death or Louie 

Lambert. Does it not seem strange that the Parole Board or 
the ntate of M1oh1g8n pays no attention to the testimony 

ot an off1oer or the Michigan State Pol1oe who r:me subJeots 

on the lie detector nearly every day nnd whose recommenda­

tions are usually followed by the M1oh1gan Jtate Pol1oe1 

Does it not also aeem strange that the !'arole Board attempted 

to keep Lleutenant Peter mann from testifying at the hearing? 

The traneor1pt of testimony made st the trial of 

He,rcly disappeared a number of year& ago. Although 1t is the 

duty or the State to preaerve the record, the State felled 

in that duty. With no reoord the P•role lioarcl baa indulged 

1n speculation aa to what the reoord aontaine and what took 

plaoe at the trial. The Parole Board. takes the ?()81tion 

that the verd1ot of the Jury forever oloaee the door to 

'f'll.lrdy so long s.s he ma 1nta1ns th8t he is 1nnooent. 'l'he 

reoo menoat1on of the Parole Board to the Governor oloaea 

by quot1nf~ a court aeo1a1on from another statel •we reel 

aa the Nebraaka Supreme Oourt haa been quoted ••••• 'It 11, 

of course, not intended by the Const1tut1on that tbe ~ar­

don1ng ?()wer should review 8nd correct the deo1a1one of 

the Oourt.• 



Th1a means to ua only one thing--that the Parole 

Board ot the State of Michigan wl1hea to stand on the deo1a1on 

or the Oou:rt whether that deo1slon was oorreot or not. It 

further reruaea to g1Ye reoogn1t1on to the well established 

pr1no1ple of law that 1n or1m1nal oases where the raota 

ra11e a doubt, that doubt should be reaolyed 1n ravor or 

the defendant. This, 1n spite of the faot that Vanoe Rarely 

baa spent twent,-s1x 1eara 1n M1ob1gan priaona tor a o~1me 

or vh1eh mem'bers or the Oourt ot Laat Resort and other ex­

perts in the field of or1m1nolog7 are oonv1noed he 1a 

1nnooent. we v1ll oont 1nue the fight tor Hard7' a releaae. 
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Dr. LeMoyne Snyder, a member of the Oourt of Last 

Resort, upon learning or the deo1s1on or the Pa.role Board, 

said: 

The cause or Juat1oe in M1oh1gan reoeived a body 

blow by the recommendation or the Parole Board to Governor 

G. Mennen Williama that he deny a petition for pardon to 

VBnoe E:. Hardy. 'the faote involved 1n the oaae are very 

simple. 

In May 1924, 1n the Oity of Detroit, one Lou1a 

Lambert was shot 1n a holdup. A few minutes later 1n an 

alley about a mile and a halt away from the holdup soene, 

the automobile wh1oh was at the aoene of the holdup waa 

abandoned. Three men walked away from the oar, and also 

Lambert stumbled out of the oar 1n a dying oond1t1on. One 

Bruno Maroelt and two of his neighbors by the name or Plagena 

ran from their homes into the allay and aa.w the three band1ta 

walking away. The1 saw their taoea tor only an instant 

when they turned around and ordered them to stay baok. 

At no time were they oloser to each other than 120•. Police 

presaure of an outrageous nature was exerted on M~roelt 

and the Plagens boys 1n an attempt to make them identify 

one of thoae walking away from the automobile as being 

Va.no• Hardy. The Plegens boy1J alwa1s maintained that th17 
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oould not identify Vance Hardy as belng one of the bandits 

who left the oa,r. However, Maroelt d1d identify h1m as 

auoh end testified at Hardy's trial to that effect. Hardy 

was eonvioted and sent to prison where he has remained 

for some twenty-a1x years. The only question 1n the oaee 

1s a very a1mple one- -•was the ident1r1oat1on of Vanoe 

Hardy by Maroelt a proper 1dent1f1oat1on? Was Maroelt 

correot when he said that Vanoe Hardy was one of the men 

who walked away from the automobile?• Maroelt now eaya 

and has for a number of years sa1~ that his oonso1enoe 

has bothered him in making the 1dent1t1oation--that it waa 

wrong; that he wants to oorreot that wrong; and that be . 

cannot now and never could honestly identify Vance Hardy 

as being oonneoted with the crime. He so teatitied before 

the Parole Board at 1ts r'.:rnent hearing. 

The Parole Board in arriving at its deo1e1on 

gives no oons1derat1on to the teat1mon1 of two men who 

have outstanding reputations in the use or the lie deteator. 

Lieutenant w. M. Petermann, or tbe Michigan State Police, 

teat11'1ed before the Parole Board that he ran Venoe Hardy 

on the lie deteotor 1n 1944 and 194~ and was oonvinoed that 

Mr. HRrdy ls telling the truth. On June 7, 1950 Hardy was 

examined by Mr. Alex J. Gregory,· who has a national reputa­

tion e.a e.n expert in the uae of the lie deteotor or polygraph. 
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He teet1f1ed. at the hearing before the Parole Boara that he 

believed Vanoe Hs:rdy had no knowledge of the death ot Louis 

Lambert. Does it not seem strange that the Pa.role lioard or 

the Gtate of Michigan paye no attention to the teatimmny 

ot an off1oer or the M1ohigan State Pol1oe who runs subJeota 

on the l1e detector nearly every day and whose reoommenda­

tions nre usually followed by the M1ob1gan :Jtate Pol1oe? 

Does 1t not also seem strange that tbe Parole Board attempted 

to keep Lieutenant Petermann from testifying at the hearing? 

The transor1pt of testimony ma.de at the trial of 

Hardy d1aappeared a number of years ago. Although it 1s the 

duty of the State to preaerve the record, the f~tate failed 

1n that duty. With no reoord the Parole lioard has indulged 

in epeoulation aa to what the reoord oontaina and what took 

plaoe at the trial. The Parole Board takes the position 

that the verd1ot of the Jury forever oloaea the door to 

Rardy so long as he ma1nta1ns that he 1e innooent. The 

reoommendat1on or the Parole Boarcl to the Governor olosea 

by quoting a court deo1a1on from another atate: Nwe reel 

as the Ne bra.aka. Supreme Court has been quoted ••.•• ' It 1s, 

or oourae, not intended by the aonst1tut1on that the par­

doning power should review and oorreot the deo1s1ons ot 

the Oourt.tt 



Th1a means to us only one thlng--that the Parole 

Board ot the State or Michigan w1ahee to stand on the deo1a1on 

of the Court whether that deo1s1on was oorreot or not. It 

further refuses to give reoogn1t1on to the well eatabllshad 

pr1no1ple of law that 1n or1m1nal oases where the raota 

raise a doubt, that doubt should be resolved 1n favor or 

the defendant. This, 1n spite or the fact that Va.nae Hardy 

has spent tvent1-a1x 7ears 1n M1oh1gan prisons ror a or1me 

of which members of the Court of Laat Resort and other ex­

perts in the field or or1m1nolog1 are oonv1noed he 1s 

1nnooent. we will continue the fight tor Hardy's release. 
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'I'he ca.use of justice in this State received a body blow 

when the Parole Boerd recommended to Governor G. Mennen Williams 

that he deny a petitjon for pardon to Vance E. Hardy. 

Early in May 1924, Louis Lambert started to cross a 

street on the east side of Detroit, when a Studebaker touring 

car with side curtains suddenly pulled up a.long side him and 

one or more bandits inside the car shot him. As he was sinking 

to the pavement, one of the occupants jumped out and pushed 

Lambert into the car and it sped rapidly away. In an alley 

about a mile and a. half away the car was abandoned by the three 

hoodlums who walked away, and Lambert stumbled out in a 9-ying 

condition. The only positive identification of any of these 

murderers was by La.mbert himself who, before he died, said 

the River Gang got me. Bruno Marcelt and two of his neighbors 

by the name of Plageru; ran from their homes into the alley where 

Lambert had fallen to the pavement and saw the thrEebandits 

walking away. They were never closer to them than 120 feet 

and saw their faces for only an instant when they turned around 

and ordered them to stay back. 

Some six weeks later Vance Hardy,with three other men, 

was arrested in Marquette, Michigan. Two of this quartet 

were notorious hoodlums who were the nucleus of the so-called 

Shotgun Gang in Detroit. It is quite apparent that at this 

time they were not under suspicion of having committed the 

Lambert murder, but were returned to Detroit for investigation 

in connection with other crimes. Later one of this quartet: 



was tried for the Lambert murder and acquitted, Hardy was ·tried 

and convicted, one was shot by the police, and the fourth 

never tried on this charge. 

Mercelt and the Plagens' boys were subjected to 

police ~ressure of an outrageous nature ~o wake them identify 

Vance Hardy. The Plagens' boys could not identify Vance 

Hardy as one of the bandits leaving the car in the alley, 

but Marcelt finally did. About the only reliable written 

record which at all touches on the evidence at Hardy's trial, 

is a st~tement by the presiding judge that Hardy was identified 

as one of those leaving the abandoned car. Marcelt was the 

only person to make such a statement. At any rate, Marcelt 

has always considered that he was largely responsible for 

Hardy's conviction. Many yea:rslater Marcelt stated that his 

conscience had been bothering him for a long time and he signed 

an affidavit which stated in effect that he was not sure at 

the time of the trial that Hardy was the man and was not sure 

now, but that the abuse by the police was ~uch that he wanted 

to get it over with. Following the issuance of this affidavit, 

again pressure of a most sinister nature was applied so that 

he made a second affidavit, which in effect repudiated the 

first one. In the summer of 1950, after J.1arcelt was assured 

that he had nothing to fear in telling the truth, he made a 

statement to a representative of the Prosecutor's office of 

Wayne County and a member of the Court of La.st Resort, which 

re-estRblishes the facts as set forth in his first affidavit. 



Now the Parole Board chooses to engage in a guessing 

contest as to what Marcelt and other witnesses must have 

testified to at Hardy's trial, and concludes that Marcelt 1 s 

testimony was only a minor factor 1n the conviction of Hardy. 

Why is it necessary for the Parole Board to engage 

in speculation as to what was said at the time of the trial? 

Because all of the court stenographer's notes of the Hardy 

trial are missing. They are missing under circumstances 

which lead to only one log1oal conclusion--that they were 

filched by someone to prevent Hardy from ever getting out 

of prison or to prevent the guilty party from being brought 

to justice. 

The State had a duty to protect those oourt records. 

The State failed in that duty. Any man serving a 

long prison term knows that his best and often his only 

life line is the transcript of his trial, and yet the Parole 

Board naively suggests that Hardy had as much or more to gain 

from the destruction of those records as did the State, thereby 

suggesting that Hardy himself engineered their theft. These 

court records were found to be missing about ten years after 

Hardy 1 s conviction, and except for a period of about two months, 

Hardy was under look and key in a very tough prison over six 

hundred miles away. The Parole Board quickly dieposee of this 

very vital matter with a few lines in its very lengthy report. 

The Court of Last Resort makes frequent use of the 

polygraph or lie detector in the investigation of persons who 



may have been unjustly convicted. At the Parole Board hearing 

on the Hardy matter, two eminent authorities on this subject 

testified in behalf of Hardy. One of these was Detective Wilbur 

M. Petermann, who is employed by the State of Michigan as the 

lie detector operator for the Michigan State Police. During 

a period of some ten or twelve years he has interrogated 

thousands of subjects with a lie detector and when the State 

is investigating a crime, hie opinion largely determines whether 

a suspect is held or turned loose. Petermann ran Hardy on 

the polygra.ph five or six years ago and concluded that he was 

innocent. The State did not want him to appear at the Hardy 

hearing and sent word to him to stay away. He evidently did 

not receive the message because he came anyway, and stated 

that he had no doubt about Hardy's innocence. 

The other expert who testified for Hardy was Alex 

Gregory of Detroit--a man who is moat highly regarded in his 

field. The International Association for the Detection of 

Deception, numbering over one hundred fifty members, elected 

him as its President at its last convention. He ran exhaustive 

examinations or Hardy and stated emphatically that in his 

opinion Hardy was not guilty of the Lambert murder, nor was he 

guilty of any other serious crimes which had occurred in Detroit. 

Both of these authorities were questioned at length 

about the reliability of lie detector tests on persons who 



bad been serving long terms in prison. Their testimony was 

the.t under certain specified conditions such tests were highly 

reliable. These conditions had been fully met in the Hardy 

matter. 

The State produced no witnesses to oontrad1ot the 

testimony of these two authorities, yet it summarily rejects 

their testimony and salves its conscience by quoting two 

isolated paragraphs from a book which says that polygraph 

tests on persons who have been in prison a long time may 

be unreliable, but makes no mention of the oond1t1one and 

controls epeo1f1ed by Gregory and Petermann.· Had Hardy been 

given such tests at the time of his arrest be never would 

have been put on trial for the murder of Lambert. However, 

the Parole Board chooses to toes this very valuable evidence 

out of the window because it considers it more reliable 

to speculate on what some one might have said at Hardy's 

trial twenty-six years before. No one knows exactly who all 

the witnesses were at Hardy's trial, let alone what they might 

have testified to. 

The Parole Board completely discloses its hand in a 

concl1.1ding paragraph of its report--

.. We feel ae the Nebre.ska Supreme Court has been 
quoted •••••• 1 it is, of course, not intended by 
the Constitution that the pardoning power should 
review and correct the decisions of the court 1 11 • 

Thie means only one th1ng--that the Parole Board of the State 

of Michigan refuses to weigh the evidence and attempt to determine 



whether the deo1s1on of the jury was correct. It further 

refuses to give any recognition to the well established 

principle of law that in criminal oases where the facts raise 

a doubt, that doubt should be resolved in favor of the 

defendant. This, in spite of the fact that Vance Hardy has 

spent twenty-six years 1n Michigan prisons for a crime of 

which members of the Court of Last Resort and other experts 

in the field of criminology are oonv1noed he is 1nnooent. 



The ca.use of justice in this StAte received a body blow 

when the Parole Boa.rd recommended to Governor G. Mennen Williams 

that he deny a netition for pardon to Vance R. Hardy. 

Rarly in May 19~4, Louis Lambert started to cross a 

street on the east side of Detroit, when a Studebaker touring 

car with side curtains suddenly pulled up along side him and 

one or more bandits inside the car shot him. As he was sinking 

to the pavement, one of the occupants jumped out and pushed 

Lambart into the car and it sped rapidly away. In an alley 

about a mile and a half away the car was abandoned by the three 

hoodlums who walked away, and Lambert stumbled out in a dying 

condition. The only potitive identification or any of these 

murderers was by Lambert himself who, before he died, said 

the River Gang got me. Bruno Marcelt and two of his neighbors 

by the name of Plagen\ ran from the~r homos into tho alley where 

Lambert had fallen to the pavement and saw the three bandits 

walking away. They were never closer to them than 120 feet 

and saw their faces for only an instant when they turned around 

and ordered them to stay back. 

Some six weeks later Vance Hardy,with three other men, 

was arrested in Marquette, Michigan. Two of this quartet 

were notorious hoodlums who were the nucleus or the so-called 

Shotgun Gang in Detroit • . It ie quite apparent that at this 

time they were not under suspicion of having committed the 

Lambert murder, but were returned to Detroit for investigation 

in connection with other crimes. Later one of this quartet 



was tried for the Lambert murder and acquitted, Hardy was tried 

and convicted, one was shot by the police, and the fourth 

never tried on this charge . 

Marcelt and the Plagens' boys were subjected to 

police pressure of an outrageous nature to make them identify 

Vance Hardy. The Plagens' boys could not identify Vs.nee 

Hardy as one of the bandits leaving the car in the alley, 

but Marcelt finally did . About the only reliable written 

record which s.t all touches on the evidence at Hardy's trial, 

is a st1;tement by the presiding judge that Hardy was identified 

as one of those leaving the abe.ndoned car . Marcelt was the 

only person to make such a statement . At any rate, Marcelt 

has always considered that he was largely responsible for 

Hardy's conviction. Many yeam ls.ter Marcelt stated that his 

conscience had been bothering him for a long time and he signed 

an affidavit which stated in effect that he was not sure at 

the time of the trial that Hardy was the man and was not sure 

now, but that the abuse by the police was such that he wanted 

to eet 1 t over with. Following the issuance of this affida.vi t, 

again pressure of a most sinister nature was applied so that 

he made a second affidavit, which in effect repudiated the 

first one . In the summer of 1950, after Marcelt was assured 

that he had nothing to f8ar in telling the truth, he made a 

statement to a represent2tive of the Prosecutor's office of 

Wayne County and a member of the Court or Last Resort, which 

r&establishes the facts as set forth in his f:ir st affidavit. 



Now the Parole Board chooses to engage 1n a guessing 

contest as to what Maroelt and other witnesses must have 

testified to at Hardy's trial. and concludes that Marcelt's 

testimony was only a minor faotor in the oonviotion of Hardy. 

Wh7 is it neeeesary for the Parole Boa.rd to engage 

1n speoulat1on as to what was said at the time of the trial? 

Beoauee all of the court stenographer's notes of the Hardy 

trial are missing. They are missing under oiroumetanoes 

which lead to only one logioal oonalusion--that they were 

f1lohed by someone to prevent Hardy from ever getting out 

of prison or to prevent the guilty party from being brought 

to justice. 

The State had e. duty to protect those court records. 

The State failed in that duty. Any man serving a 

long prison term knows that his best and often his only 

life line is the transcript of his trial, and yet the Parole 

Board naively suggests tha.t Hardy had as much or more to gain 

from the destruction of those reoords aa did the State, thereby 

suggesting that Hardy himself englneered their theft. These 

court records were found to be missing about ten years after 

Hardy' a conviot1on, and exoept for s. µeriod of about two months, 

Hardy was under look and key in a very tough prison over six 

hundred miles away. 'l'he Parole Board quickly dis_µosea of this 

very vital matter with a few lines in lta very lengthy report. 

The Court of Last Resort makes frequent use of the 

0olygraph or lie detector 1n the investigation of persons who 



may have been unjustly oonv1oted. At the Parole Board hearing 

on the Hardy matter, two eminent authorities on this subjeot 

testified in behalf of Hardy. One of these was Detective Wilbur 

•· Petermann, who 1s employed by the State of Michigan as the 

lie detector operator tor the Michigan Dtate Police. During 

a period of some ten or twelve years he has interrogated 

thousands of eubjeote with a lie deteotor and when the 3tate 

1s investigating e. or1me, his opinion largely determines whether 

a suspeot le held or turned loose. Peterma.nn ran Hardy on 

the polygrsph five or s1.x years ago and concluded that he wee 

1nnooent. The State did not want h1m to appear at the Hardy 

hearing and sent word to him to stay away. Be evidently did 

not reoeive the message because be oame anyway, and stated 

that he had no doubt about Bardy'e 1nnooenoe. 

·rhe other expert who test if 1ed for Hardy was Alex 

Gregory of Detroit--a man who 1s most highly regarded 1n bis 

field. fhe International Assoolation for the Detection ot 

Deception, numbering over one hundred fifty members, eleoted 

him as its President at its last oonvent1on. He ran exhauet1~• 

examinations of Hardy and stated emphat1oally that 1n h1s 

opinion Hardy was not guilty of the Lambert murder, nor was he 

guilty of any other serious orlmee wbioh had occurred 1n Detroit. 

Both of these authorities were questioned at length 

about the reliability of lie deteotor t•ets on oersons who 
~ ' 



had been serving long terms in prison. Their testimony was 

that under certain speo1fled oond1t1ons euoh tests were highly 

reliable. These oond1t1ons had been fully met in the Hardy 

matter. 

1rhe State produced no witnesses to oontrad1ot the 

testimony of these two authorities, yet it summarily reJeots 

their testimony and salves 1te ooneoienoe by quoting two 

isolated paragraphs from A book whioh says that polygraph 

tests on persons who have been 1n prison a long time may 

be unreliable, but makes no mention ot the oond1tions and 

controls speo1f1ed by Gregory and PAtermann.- Had Hardy been 

given such tests at the time of his arrest he never would 

have been put on trial for the murder of Lambert. However, 

the Parole Board ohoQses to toss this very valuable evidence 

out of the window because it oons1dera 1t ~ore r311able 

to speoulate on what some one might have said at Hardy's 

trial twenty-six years before. No one knows exactly who all 

the witnesses were at Hardy's trial, let alone what they might 

have testified to. 

The Parole Board completely diaoloses its hand 1n a 

oonolud1ng paragraph of its report- -

•wa reel as the Nebraska Supreme Court has been 
quoted •••••• "1t 1s, of course, not intended by 
the Oonst1tut1on that the pardoning power should 
review and oorreot the deo1s1ons of the oourt 11 • 

This means only one th1ng--that the Parole Board of the State 

of M1oh1gan refuses to we1gh the evldenoe and attempt to determine 



whether the deoia1on of the Jury was oorreot. It further 

refuses to give any recognition to the well established 

pr1noiple or law that in or1m1nal oases where the faots ra1ae 

a doubt, that doubt should be resolved 1n favor of the 

defendant. This, in spite of the faot that Vanoe Hardy has 

spent twenty-six years in M1ohigan prisons for a crime ot 

which members of the Court of Last Resort and other experta 

in the field or or1m1nolog7 are oonvinoed be is 1nnooent. 
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